NEW ENVIRONMENT, INC.

TRAINING SERVICES AND SUPPLIES SINCE 1989



Safety Training Videos Computer Based Training Industrial Photos

October 2001

6797 Warren-Sharon Road PO Box 205 Brookfield, Ohio 44403 (800) 732-3073 (330) 448-7901 (330) 448-6809 FAX

> www.newenvironment.com sales@newenv.com

TERMSTERMS OF PURCHASE: Orders Orders may be faxed, mailed, phoned in, or you may use our website Orders may placeplace orders online. We acceptlace orders online. We accept VISA, MasterCard, American Ex order does not indicate payment by credit card, anorder does not indicate payment by credit card, an invoice willorder does organizations utilize Net 30 day terms, which is acceptable. over 30 Days. There is a 20% restocking fee of purchased items returned.

AllAll CDs, DVDs, and written materials areAll CDs, DVDs, and written materials are non-returnable. AllAll CDs, DVDs, and v No exchange, return, refunds, or credit will be accepted.

SHIPPING/HANDLING: Orders Orders are processed and shipped within 1 week and generally Orders are processed and Ground or other tracking system.

COPYRIGHT: All videos, CD-ROMs and wri All videos, CD-ROMs and written mate All videos, CD-ROM materials/programsmaterials/programs may not be duplicated, lomaterials/programs may not be duplicated, loaned, permission. It is copyright infringement to use preview videos for have have prosecuted in the past and will continue to prosecute everyone violating our have prosecuted in the past and will continue to prosecute both the infringing company and the individual.

QUANTITYQUANTITY DISCOUNTS: If you plan on purchasing a large If you plan on purchasing a large number of If you discounts.

DOTDOT MOTOR COACH LEVELDOT MOTOR COACH LEVEL ONE INSPECTIONDOT MOTOR COACH LEVEL ONE These are customized with DOT logo, not New Environment, Inc. \$10.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NEWS FROM NEW ENVIRONMENT, INC
TRAINING PACKAGES
HAZWOPER Video Training Package HAZWOPER Interactive CD-Rom Training Package Emergency Responder Packages Respirator 2000 Training Package Ergonomics Video Training Package Forklift 2000 Training Package Sexual Harassment Package Automotive Training Package Defensive Driving Package Hazard Communication For The New Millennium Package Hospitality Training Packages Housekeeping Orientation Training Package
Manufacturing Training Packages
SAFETY VIDEOS IN THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS
Manufacturing & General Industry
Office Environment Safety Training
Miscellaneous Safety Training
Heavy Manufacturing
School Districts
Retail Trades 42 Trucking & Distribution 44 Hospital & Healthcare 45
Custo dial / Janitorial Services Safety 47 Agricultural Safety Training 48 Transportation Safety 50 Medical Emergency Preparedness 51
Gory Stories
INTERACTIVE TRAINING PROGRAMS
SUPERTRACKER TRAINING PROGRAMS
5-MINUTE SAFETY TRAINING VIDEOS
INDUSTRIAL PHOTO COLLECTIONS
MAIL / FAX IN ORDER FORM

News From New Environment, Inc.

Training Services and Supplies Since 1989

WithWith over 500 Safety Video Titles and Interactive CD-ROM Programs, NEI, NEI stands ready to provide quality safety training training tools to fit your training needs. OSHA compliance need not be exptraining tools to fit your training needs. organizationorganization with quality safety videos for \$99.95 per video in most cases. Affordable safety videos, organizatio compliance videos, training videos & interactive training packages designed to fit your training.

Because we have been Because we have been in the safBecause we have been in the safety and training industry for so required andrequired and how much required and how much time the safety manager or trainer has to deliver this safety training. We know requirements in mind when we went searching for the rights to distribute other producer's safety videos.

SafetySafety Videos Need Not be Expensive: Safety training and Safety training and safet Safety training and safety videos Environment, Environment, Inc has worked hard to bring you the most cost effective sayour safety budget in mind when we priced our safety videos.

SAFETYSAFETY PACKAGES: Visit our web siteVisit our web site to see what weVisit our web site to see what we consider to be the bear TheseThese packages are deThese packages are designed to be coThese packages are designed to be comprehensive and expan Material Handling Package, Material Handling Package, you will getMaterial Handling Package, you will get a CD-ROM disk of working the control of the control o

SUPERTRACKER Software **M*: Super Tracker Super Tracker is a 20 question Super Tracker is a 20 question PC based test, designed and and documentation and documentation of training. Super Tracker Software asks questions on material video titles. All questions are askedvideo titles. All questions are asked randomly to reduce the possibility of cribbing. Super toto be sold with a video title; however, we sell many of theseto be sold with a video title; however, we then the student is advised of their score and told if they passed or failed. The soutout with a simple press of a button. Our programmers have programmed the tests so that the pass-fail grade and howpass-fail grade and how many questions will be asked.pass-fail grade and how many questions will be a the trainer decides.

NEW!NEW! HAZWOPER Video Package: We have expandedWe have expanded our HAZWOPER videous twice the number of videos. A total of 23 videos are now available in our HAZWOPER video package. This is not thethe same one that is available with ourthe same one that is available with our Train-The-Trainer Course. This package is brandthe same only the highest quality video to help you supplement your training program for your HAZWOPER team.

New video program format on some videos: Where you get a long and shorter version Where you get a long and shorter version of youyou canyou can have initial and updated training on one tape. These new programs includeyou can have initial and updated training manuals, manuals, booklets and over 100 photographs that can be used as slide programs, if you choose to use power point/slide programs. More bang for the buck on these programs.

InteractiveInteractive CD-ROM s: the student can take a the student can take a test, if they the student can take a test, if they answer a isis ris replayed. It is replayed. The questions are then asked again. The video is reviewed until all the questions are answered correctly. You obtain actual, full correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly. You obtain actual, full tracking of how many questions correctly.

ErgonomicErgonomic VideoErgonomic Video Training Package: Contains 6 Videos on two tapes and CD-ROM Written Materials:: PricePrice \$495.00Price \$495.00. Package when sold separately: 1044I Ergonomics for the 21st Century \$125.00; 1003E Video DisplayDisplay Terminal Safety \$99.95; 1003I CarpalDisplay Terminal Safety \$99.95; 1003I Carpal Tunnel Syndrome \$99.95; Display TergonomicsErgonomics \$99.95; 1031I Employee Involvement In Ergergonomics \$99.95; 1031I Employee Involvement In ErgonE (Total cost if all videos and CD-ROM purchased separately \$719.75)

NewNew Interactive Programs now available: Hand/Power Tool Safety and Industrial Hand/Power Tool Safety and Industrial Workst now released in interactive form to better document and train your employees in safety measures!

PhotoPhoto And Picture Collections: We currently have over 5,000 pictures We currently have over 5,000 pictures on CD-ROM listed in of the popularity of these pictures, for use in slide programs and written materials, we intendof the popularity of these pictures, for use 5,000 pictures on other safety topics.

TRAINING PACKAGES:

Over Over the years, many of our customers have requested over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over toto make a "package" and sellto make a "package" and sell these at reduced costs. Since the advent of computers, CD-ROMs and make a "package" and sell these at reduced costs. Since the advent of computers, CD-ROMs and make a "package" and sell these at reduced costs. Since the advent of computers, CD-ROMs and to make a "package" and sell these at reduced costs. Since the advent of computers, CD-ROMs and to make a "package" and sell these at reduced costs. Since the advent of computers, CD-ROMs and to make a "package" type programs. Over the package " type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested "package" type programs. Over the years, many of our customers have requested to make the years, many of our customers have requested to make the years, many of our customers have requested to make the years, many of our customers have requested to make the years, which years have requested to make the years have requested to make the years, which years have requested to make the years have reques

HAZWOPER VIDEO TRAINING PACKAGE

NEI2001 Advance HAZWOPER Video Package \$1,295.00 (Comes On Six Tapes) Package Contents:

1049F	*DOT Shipping Of Hazardous Materials \$99.95	1021H	Confined Space Entry: The Silent Killer \$99.95	
1002F	*Hazard Communication \$99.95	10191	Job Safety Analysis \$99.95	
1007F	Personal Protective Equipment \$99.95	C005H	Testing & Monitoring For Hazardous Gases \$99.95	
1038F	*On-Site Safety Orientation \$99.95	1017F	Life Saving Through Air Monitoring \$99.95	
1014F	*Introduction To Industrial Toxicology \$99.95	C005P	Respirators & How To Use Them \$99.95	
1006F	*NFPA Hazardous Materials Labeling/ID \$99.95	C006P	How To Fit Test Respirators \$99.95	
1046F	Carbon Monoxide Poisoning \$99.95	1039F	Chemical Protective Clothing \$99.95	
C001E	*Hazardous Energy Source-Lockout/Tagout \$99.95	1025F	Obtaining Information In An Emergency \$99.95	
C002M	M Trenching and Shoring Operations \$99.95		Donning/Doffing/Decontamination \$99.95	
C004P	Heat Stress \$99.95	C002H	Chemical Spills, Leaks & Clean Up Operations \$99.95	
C001M	Confined Space Entry \$99.95	1042F	Site Safety & Health Plan \$99.95	
C006M	Superintendent/Supervisor Safety Responsibilities	\$99.95		

(*Denotes Video Not Available In Spanish)

HAZWOPER Interactive CD-ROM Training Package

HCD2000 HAZWOPER CD-ROM Interactive Training Package \$1,495.00 Package Contents:

CD-ROM1	HAZWOPER Orientation	\$249.00	CD-ROM6	Respiratory Protection, Selection & Use	\$249.00	
CD-ROM2	Identifying Hazardous Materials	\$249.00	CD-ROM7	Donning / Doffing / Decontamination	\$249.00	
CD-ROM3	Medical Surveillance Program	\$249.00	CD-ROM8	Site Safety & Health Plan	\$249.00	
CD-ROM4	On-Site Safety Orientation	\$249.00	CD2007P	Respirator Standards Interactive Training	\$249.00	
CD-ROM5	Chemical Protection Clothing	\$249.00	CD2006P	Interactive Medical Questionnaire	\$195.00	
CD90068	CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00	Include Pri	Include Printed Manual for \$200 more!		

Emergency Responder Packages

E1R2000 Deluxe E-R Package \$495.00

Package Contents:

1032I	First Aid Instructor	\$245.00)	CD2006P	CD-ROM Interactive Medical Ques	stio nnair e	\$195.00
1036I	CPR 2000	\$125.00)	CD2002P	Emergency Responders - Bloodbo	orne Pathogens	\$249.00
1016B	Bloodborne Pathoge	ns 2000	\$125.00	CD90065	E-R CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00	

E2R2000 Standard E-R Package \$395.00

Package Contents:

1032I	First Aid Instructor	\$245.00	CD2006P	CD-ROM Interactive Medical Ques	stio nnair e	\$195.00
1036I	CPR 2000	\$125.00	CD90065	E-R CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00	
1016B	Bloodborne Pathoge	ns 2000 \$125.00				

E3R2000 Basic E-R Package \$295.00

Package Contents:

1032I	First Aid Instructor	\$245.00	1016B	Bloodborne Pathogens 2000	\$125.00
1036I	CPR 2000	\$125.00	CD90065	E-R CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00

Respirator 2000 Training Package

R1P2000 Deluxe Respirator Package \$495.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1017B	The New Rules, Overview	\$125.00	iv2006P	CD-ROM Interactive Medical Questionnaire	\$195.00
1018B	Respirator Selection and Use	\$125.00	iv1019b	Respirator Standards CD-ROM Interactive Training	\$249.00
1019B	Respirator Fit Testing	\$125.00	CD90070	CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00	

R2P2000 Standard Respirator Package \$395.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1017B	The New Rules, Overview	\$125.00	iv2006P	CD-ROM Interactive Medical (Questionnaire	\$195.00
1018B	Respirator Selection and Use	\$125.00	CD90070	CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00	
1019B	Respirator Fit Testing	\$125.00				

R3P2000 Basic Respirator Package \$295.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1017B	The New Rules, Overview	\$125.00	1019B	Respirators Fit Testing I	NIOSH Standards	\$125.00
1018B	Respirator Selection and Use	\$125.00	CD90070	CD-ROM Written Materials	\$95.00	

Ergonomics Video Training Package

Ergonomics Video Training Package \$495.00

Package Contents:

1044I	Ergonomics for the 21st Century	\$125.00	1031I	Employee Involvement In Ergonomics	\$99.95
1003E	Video Display Terminal Safety \$99	.95	1009I	Hand/Wrist Injuries \$99.95	
1003I	Carpal Tunnel Syndrome \$99.95		10291	Ergonomics \$99.95	
				CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00	

Forklift 2000 Training Packages

FPK2000 Forklift 2000 Package \$395.00

Package Contents:

1017G Forklift 2000 video \$245.00 1019G Training For Experienced Operators Video \$125.00 1018G Site-Specific Modules Video \$195.00 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

FSP2000 (SPANISH) Forklift 2000 Package \$395.00

Package Contents:

1017G Forklift 2000 video \$245.00 1019G Training For Experienced Operators Video \$125.00 1018G Site-Specific Modules Video \$195.00 CD90099 50 Test Questions and Answers On Diskette \$95.00

Sexual Harassment Package

SHP2000 (English) SEXUAL HARASSMENT: \$295.00

Package Contents:

2018A Sexual Harassment: What Employees Need to Know \$99.95
2019A Sexual Harassment: What Employers Need to Know \$99.95
2020A Sexual Harassment: How To Investigate A Complaint \$99.95
2005A Sexual Harassment In The Workplace \$99.95
CD-ROM of written materials \$95.00

Automotive Training Package

A2U2000 Basic Automotive Package \$595.00

Package Contents:

9028A	Manager Safety Compliance Overview \$99.95	9007A	Hand & Power Tool Safety \$99.95
9004A	Safety Orientation \$99.95	9001A	Battery Safety / Jump Starting \$99.95
9011A	Hazard Communication \$99.95	9012A	Unsafe Acts \$99.95
9022A	Eye Protection - A New Approach \$99.95	9016A	Safe Lifting / Back Injury Prevention \$99.95
1012B	hearing Conservation \$99.95	1026A	How To Investigate An Accident \$99.95
1017B	Respiratory Protection Overview \$125.00	1044F	Fire Extinguisher Training & Use 2000 \$125.00
1019B	Respirator Fit Testing \$125.00	CD90069 C	CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00
1018B	Respirator Selection and Use \$125.00		

Defensive Driving Package

DDP2000 (English) Defensive Driving Video Package \$395.00 Package Contents:

13013A	Think-N-Drive \$125.00	5-1052	Driving on Freeways \$69.95	
13012A	Road Rage \$125.00	1017I	Driving Under the Influence	\$99.95
1034I	Winter Driving \$99.95		CD-ROM of written materials	\$95.00

Hazard Communication For The New Millennium Package

HIU2000 Hazard Communication For The New Millennium: \$150.00 (Both videos on one tape) (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1041A Hazard Communication for the New Millennium This is the long version.
 1042A Hazard Communication for the New Millennium - This is the short version.
 1042A CD-ROM of Written Materials

Hospitality Training Packages

1S2000 Standard Hospitality Package \$495.00

Package Contents:

5001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	5009A	Fire Extinguisher - Operation & Training \$99.95
5021A	Hospitality & Customer Service \$99.95	5018A	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	5015A	Bomb Threat Procedures \$99.95
5019A	Reducing Third Party Liability \$99.95	5016A	Emergency Evacuation Procedures \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	5007A	Maintenance Person Safety \$99.95
5003A	Reducing Unsafe Acts \$99.95	5005A	Housekeeping Safety \$99.95
5006A	Back Injury Prevention - Safe Lifting \$99.95	5002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95
5020A	Valet parking Safety \$99.95	5017A	Laundry Room Safety \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	CD9006	67 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00
5023A	Controlling Exposure to Bloodborne Pathogens (Hotel/Motel)	\$99.95	

H2S2000 Basic Hospitality Package \$595.00

Package Contents:

5001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	5009A	Fire Extinguisher - Operation & Training \$99.95
5021A	Hospitality & Customer Service \$99.95	5018A	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	5015A	Bomb Threat Procedures \$99.95
5019A	Reducing Third Party Liability \$99.95	5016A	Emergency Evacuation Procedures \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	5007A	Maintenance Person Safety \$99.95
5003A	Reducing Unsafe Acts \$99.95	5005A	Housekeeping Safety \$99.95
5020A	Valet parking Safety \$99.95	5017A	Laundry Room Safety \$99.95
	(Not Available in Spanish)	5002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95
5006A	Back Injury Prevention - Safe Lifting \$99.95	CD9006	67 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00
5023A	Controlling Exposure to Bloodborne Pathogens (Hotel/Motel)	\$99.95	

Housekeeping Orientation Training Package

HOUSEKEEPING ORIENTATION 2000 Package: \$150.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

5001A Employee Safety Orientation Video \$99.95 5005A Housekeeping Video \$99.95

CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

Manufacturing Training Packages

M1F2000 Standard Manufacturing Package \$495.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials) Package Contents:

1001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	1003C	Unsafe Acts - Human Behavior \$99.95
	Safe Lifting / Back Injury Prevention \$99.95	1026A	How to Investigate An Accident \$99.95
1008B	Bloodborne Pathogens for Manufacturing \$99.95	C001M	Confined Space Entry \$69.95
1002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95	1001G	Forklift Operator Safety \$99.95
1001I	How to Prevent Slips / Trips / Falls \$99.95	1007H	Hand & Power Tools Safety \$99.95
1023F	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95	1002H	Chains, Slings, Hoists Safety \$99.95
1044F	Fire Extinguisher Training & Use 2000 \$125.00	1003H	Machine Guarding / Conveyor Safety \$99.95
1004A	Hazardous Energy Source (Lockout / Tagout) \$99.95	CD9006	66 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

M2F2000 Basic Manufacturing Package \$595.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	1026A	How to Investigate An Accident \$99.95
1003C	Unsafe Acts - Human Behavior \$99.95	C001M	Confined Space Entry \$69.95
1001D	Safe Lifting / Back Injury Prevention \$99.95	1001G	Forklift Operator Safety \$99.95
1008B	Bloodborne Pathogens for Manufacturing \$99.95	1007H	Hand & Power Tools Safety \$99.95
1002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95	1002H	Chains, Slings, Hoists Safety \$99.95
10011	How to Prevent Slips / Trips / Falls \$99.95	1003H	Machine Guarding / Conveyor Safety \$99.95
1023F	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95	1044F	Fire Extinguisher Training & Use 2000 \$125.00
1004A	Hazardous Energy Source (Lockout / Tagout) \$99.95	CD9006	66 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95 00

Orientation 2000 Training Package

O1P ORIENTATION 2000 Package: \$150.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials)

Package Contents:

1039A Orientation 2000 \$99.95 1040A Orientation 2000 \$99.95 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

VISIT OUR WEBSITE: http://www.newenvironment.com/ for frequent listings of new programs. Send us your Email address and we'll be happy to provide you up to date information as new products are released.

ORDER YOUR PACKAGE TODAY! CALL 800-732-3073

Manufacturing & General Industry

1001A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for training all employees who are exposed to "general hazards." Includes basic requirements, electrical, mechanical, back injury prevention, fire prevention, fire protection, personal protective equipment, and more. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1002A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$ 99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for training employees who use chemicals/hazardous materials in the workplace. Describes material safety data sheets (MSDS), labeling, and basic safety when using these materials.

- 1003A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS -YOUR RIGHT TO KNOW (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95
 Program includes chemical spills, and reinforces the information required for training employees in MSDS and basic hazard communications. This video is also found in other categories as: 2002a, 5002a, 9011a, 17000a, 5-1015, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1004A OSHA'S HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE (LOCKOUT/TAGOUT) (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 This is a great training tool for "affected" and "authorized" employees in lockout/tagout procedures. This program is also found as 15006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1005A WORKPLACE SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Overview of what workplace inspections are all about, how to complete inspection forms, and basics relating to unsafe conditions in any type of workplace.
- 1006A SB-198 CALIFORNIA'S SAFETY LAW (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95
 California passed a law in January 1990 outlining new requirements and standards for safety program development and implementation. Although the law only applies to California businesses, employers in other states should review it. It contains excellent information relating to safety program development, documentation and enforcement efforts. This law is a blueprint for things to come in every part of the nation for those companies striving to improve their safety programs.
- 1007A OSHA RECORDKEEPING / INSURANCE PAPERWORK (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for administrative persons responsible for safety and insurance-related reports. This video explains accident investigation; proper completions of records, as well as the procedure for hospital/clinic visits and follow up paperwork. Good program for administrative personnel, supervisors, and those persons charged with maintaining safety and training records. This program is also found as 12010a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1008A SAFETY COMMITTEES THE REAL STORY (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 With limited time by the manufacturing industry, effective safety committees may be difficult to achieve. Safety committees can become a burden rather than providing a benefit. This program deals with effective safety committees within a limited amount of time. This program is also found as 9026a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1009A HOW TO DEVELOP AN EFFECTIVE SAFETY PROGRAM (English) (19 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for supervisors and middle management. This tape explains how supervisors are the keys to any program and how to provide safety leadership in a manufacturing environment. Complete step-by-step program for successfully developing and implementing an effective safety program. These steps, when implemented, have reduced accidents and injuries by as much as 50% to 75%.
- 1010A DOCUMENTATION OF SAFETY EFFORTS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95
 Instructs supervisors and employees on the importance of providing written documentation for all training efforts. Regulatory and legal agencies are now requiring written documentation to prove that training and safety efforts are being accomplished. Outlines standards and how to meet requirements.
- 1011A FACTS ABOUT OSHA INSPECTIONS (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

 Developed from OSHA's requirements and guidelines relating to OSHA inspections. This program tells employers how to prepare for OSHA inspections. Covers regular inspections, imminent danger situations, and the inspection process.
- 1012A EMPLOYER'S RIGHTS AFTER AN OSHA INSPECTION (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

 Explains employer's rights, responsibilities and action necessary for abatement and/or contesting citations. Good overview for management to ensure your rights is protected upon receiving an OSHA inspection and citations.

- 1013A 25 MOST COMMONLY CITED OSHA VIOLATIONS (English) (9 min.) \$99.95
 Explains the most commonly cited violations, what the violations are and how to avoid citations for these types of violations.
- This is an excellent guide in better OSHA compliance for all managers, supervisors, and employees.
- 1014A OSHA'S INSPECTION CRITERIA FOR HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English) (17 min.) \$99.95
 OSHA has issued guidelines to compliance officers to determine effectiveness of the written hazard communication plan, training efforts, labeling, and MSDS requirements. This program explains how to develop a hazard communication program from OSHA's guidelines.
- 1016A SUPERVISOR'S GUIDE TO ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Explains the importance of accident investigation reports and offers tips on investigation fact-finding techniques.

 Demonstrates the incorrect manner to conduct an employee interview after an accident, and provides "human behavior" tips.
- 1017A SAFETY TIPS FOR NEW SAFETY SUPERVISORS (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Developed for the non-professional person assigned to coordinate a safety program. Explains fundamentals and special tips necessary to develop a safety program. Supervisors are the key to an effective safety program and this video provides them a fresh start in these new responsibilities.
- 1018A WORKERS' COMPENSATION: THE INJURED WORKER (English) (8 min.) \$99.95
 In California, every injured employee must be notified of Workers' Compensation rights and benefits at the time of injury.
 This program was developed to meet statutory labor code notification requirements. Notification of rights and benefits are essential to preclude additional employer potential liability and also serves a moral responsibility to alert the employer of benefits, which often result in the less litigated workers' compensation cases.
- 1021A WORKERS' COMPENSATION FRAUD (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This program targets all employees and explains the Workers' Compensation concept, how this program benefits both the employer and employee. Explains filing a fraudulent workers' compensation claim by an employee in any state is fraud.
- AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

 The Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) was signed into law July 26, 1990. The law prohibits discrimination against qualified people with disabilities in employment, public services and transportation, public accommodations, and telecommunications. This program explains the requirements that are applicable to all states. Can be used to train management, supervisors, and employees
- 1023A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS / COSMETOLOGY (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 This program includes a hazard communications manual designed to give clients working in the cosmetology industry guidelines for developing a program to meet OSHA requirements. Explains MSDS, chemical labeling, and general information to train employees in hazard communications.
- 1024A TEXAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION (TWCC) (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

 Explains the laws in Texas relating to the requirements of all Texas employers for protecting their employees regardless of the Workers' Compensation system used by employers. Explains the new rules and regulations, mandated safety and training programs, and more.
- 1026A HOW TO INVESTIGATE AN ACCIDENT (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Teaches supervisors the basics of accident investigation, the important points to consider when developing facts for an accident report. Goes through a scenario of an accident investigation.
- 1027A REPORTING FOR WORK YOUR SAFETY RESPONSIBILITIES (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Designed to educate employees of their responsibilities for reporting to work in proper clothing and proper safety attitudes.

 General orientation to safety basics that can be used to supplement your safety orientation program for new employees, as well as awareness of experienced employees.
- 1028A LEAD IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

 Employees rarely understand the dangers of lead exposure. They may have general ideas, but this program will give them the important facts regarding exposure to lead and the resulting ailments. This program is also found as C008h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1030A LABOR / MANAGEMENT SAFETY COMMITTEES (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

 This is an excellent training program for everyone in your organization regarding the proper operation of a safety committee.

1031A THE GOOD OLD DAYS OF SAFETY (Humorous Program) (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

The "best ever" for its subtle humor and safety message. Contains black and white footage from the National Archives showing the safety efforts from the 1920s, 1930s, and 1940s. It's non-offensive, humorous, yet powerful motivator for safety education and obeying safety rules.

1032A INJURY/ILLNESS PREVENTION PLAN (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Chooses the best from a variety of industries and explains how to properly develop an effective program, as well as how to obtain enforcement of your company's rules and regulations.

1033A WHAT'S WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? (I) (Humorous) (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

Fresh approach to video-based safety training. Students are asked to identify safety hazards in scenes from video clips. The segments are repeated with narration and graphics explaining what hazards or unsafe acts exist. This method utilizes employee participation to make the training more interesting.

- 1034A WHAT'S WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? (II) "FORKING AROUND" (Humorous) (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Another humorous video in the "What's Wrong With This Picture" series. This program is for forklift operators to enhance existing forklift training. This program is also found as 1016g, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found. Updated August 2000.
- 1035A DOG BITE PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (20 min.) \$99.95

 Program directed at mail carriers and meter readers, but also applicable to anyone working around dogs and potentially dangerous animals. Includes on-camera segment from Mr. R. Berman, Animal Behaviorist. Excellent Program. (New 1998)
- **1036A** "BOOK `EM DANNO" (Humorous) (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

 This is a humorous video, which is a takeoff of a 1940s private investigator character that reports to work early and walks around the workplace detecting numerous hazards. Guaranteed to "spark" any safety-training program, yet improve safety awareness for all employees. (Not offensive to any audience).
- 1037A HOMICIDE IN THE WORKPLACE (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

 Program focuses on the trend in deaths occurring in the workplace. More people are being killed by violence at work than actual on-the-job injuries. This program was commissioned by Texas Workers' Compensation Commission, and explains the problem and how to protect employees.
- 1038A LADDER SAFETY (English 7 min.) (Spanish 9 min.) \$99.95
 Short program on the safe use of stepladders, straight ladders, platform ladders and general safety measures needed to prevent potentially serious accidents.
- 1039A ORIENTATION 2000 (English or Spanish) (45 min.) \$99.95
 This is the most comprehensive Safety Orientation program ever produced. Contains a large number of topics, including Employee Safety Responsibility, PPE, Bloodborne Pathogens, Safe Lifting, Sanitation and Personal Hygiene, Electrical Safety, Machines/Equipment, Ergonomics and much more.
- 1040A ORIENTATION 2000 (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95
 This program contains a large number of topics, including Employee Safety Responsibility, PPE, Bloodborne Pathogens, Safe Lifting, Sanitation and Personal Hygiene, Electrical Safety, Machines And Equipment, Ergonomics and much more. This is the short version.
- 1041A HAZARD COMMUNICATION FOR THE NEW MILLENIUM (English or Spanish) (26 min.) \$99.95

 This video program provides all the updated information relating to a comprehensive HAZCOM written plan, including functions of the purchasing department, chemical storage, MSDS and proper labeling. This long version is designed to train the trainer, supervisors or for initial training for all employees. This program concentrates heavily on what should be included in the written plan. This is the long version.
- HAZARD COMMUNICATION FOR THE NEW MILLENIUM (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

 This short version of HAZCOM provides updated training in the areas of MSDS, labeling, physical and health hazards and information generally required for employee training. This version does not elaborate on the written plan, as most employees are not concerned with developing the written manual, only knowing one exists that can be reviewed as necessary. This is the short version.

- 1043A LOCKOUT/TAGOUT FOR AFFECTED/AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95

 This new training program is designed for machine operators, personnel who work near machines but do not operate machines, and maintenance personnel. Updated to meet most recent training and regulatory requirements. Explains hazardous energy sources, lock requirements, tag requirements and auditing machinery. Explains requirements for a mandatory written program and training documentation. Video is accompanied with an employee booklet on diskette that can be printed and used as training materials. Also included 20 examination questions and answer key.
- 1044A SHIFT WORK AND PREVENTING FATIGUE (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$125.00

 More than 68 percent of all shift workers complain of lack of sleep and fatigue. This excellent training program is for those employees who work on swing, graveyard and/or changing shifts. Developed with assistance from the Department of Transportation (DOT) research. Designed to explain the necessity for sleep, repayment of sleep debt, how circadian rhythms work, and what people can do to reduce the effects of shift work fatigue due to disruption of sleep cycles.
- 1045A SAFETY FOR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND ENGINEERING (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$125.00 Gives an overview of the safe practices and principles for the professional engineer and maintenance persons who work in and around machinery in the industrial environment. It covers slips and falls, ladders, fall protection, lockout/tagout, hearing conservation, hand protection, skin protection, and working safely with machines.
- 1046A INDUSTRIAL WORKSTATION ERGONOMICS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$125.00

 Covers various ergonomic topics as they relate to the industrial workstation. This includes musculosketal disorders (MSDs), identifying the symptoms of ergonomic injuries, surveying adjustable workstations, implementing ergonomic solutions, and lifestyle/habit changes that can prevent ergonomic injuries.

Remember our Manufacturing Package for a great discount!

M1F2000 Standard Manufacturing Package \$495.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials) Package Contents:

1001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	1003C	Unsafe Acts - Human Behavior \$99.95
	Safe Lifting / Back Injury Prevention \$99.95	1026A	How to Investigate An Accident \$99.95
1008B	Bloodborne Pathogens for Manufacturing \$99.95	C001M	Confined Space Entry \$49.95
1002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95	1001G	Forklift Operator Safety \$99.95
1001I	How to Prevent Slips / Trips / Falls \$99.95	1007H	Hand & Power Tools Safety \$99.95
1023F	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95	1002H	Chains, Slings, Hoists Safety \$99.95
1044F	Fire Extinguisher Training & Use 2000 \$125.00	1003H	Machine Guarding / Conveyor Safety \$99.95
1004A	Hazardous Energy Source (Lockout / Tagout) \$99.95	CD9006	66 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

M2F2000 Basic Manufacturing Package \$595.00 (Available in Spanish without Written Materials) Package Contents:

1001A	Employee Safety Orientation \$99.95	1026A How to Investigate An Accident \$99.95
1003C	Unsafe Acts - Human Behavior \$99.95	C001M Confined Space Entry \$69.95
1001D	Safe Lifting / Back Injury Prevention \$99.95	1001G Forklift Operator Safety \$99.95
1008B	Bloodborne Pathogens for Manufacturing \$99.95	1007H Hand & Power Tools Safety \$99.95
1002A	Hazard Communications \$99.95	1002H Chains, Slings, Hoists Safety \$99.95
10011	How to Prevent Slips / Trips / Falls \$99.95	1003H Machine Guarding / Conveyor Safety \$99.95
1023F	Fire Prevention Responsibilities \$99.95	1044F Fire Extinguisher Training & Use 2000 \$125.00
1004A	Hazardous Energy Source (Lockout / Tagout) \$99.95	CD90066 CD-ROM Written Materials \$95.00

Personal Protective Equipment

1001B RESPIRATORS AND HOW TO USE THEM (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Employees frequently misunderstand the use of respirators. This program will give them the important facts regarding respirator use. They will feel more secure in wearing them once they know how to properly use them. This program is also found as 4006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1002B FIT TESTING RESPIRATORS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Explains the need and proper procedures for testing, maintaining, and using respiratory equipment. This program is also found as c006p, 4007a, and 9020a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1003B EYE PROTECTION - A NEW APPROACH (Humorous Program) (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

This program explains eye protection requirements in a humorous manner. You will find your employees respond well to this entertaining and informative video. This program is also found as 9022a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 1004B EYE PROTECTION A NEW APPROACH (Non-Humorous Program) (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95
 This is the same program as 1003B, but in a more serious presentation. This program is also found as 9023a, 16008a, and c002p, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1006B CARBON MONOXIDE POISONING (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95
 Defines carbon monoxide poisoning and how to reduce the effects of this health hazard. Almost every industry is exposed, but very little attention is given to its effects. Excellent awareness program
- 1007B PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Emphasizes the importance of using personal protection when required. Addresses hard hats, gloves, eye protection, hearing protection, and other aspects of protective equipment. This video is also found in other categories as c001p, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1008B BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 Designed as an information/training video for employees who normally are not exposed to blood or body fluids, but an important part of providing precautionary information to employees.
- 1009B RESPIRATORY PROTECTION PROGRAM (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95
 This video explains the general requirements for an effective respiratory protection program. Covers written plan, use, care, cleaning, and storing of respirators, and provides information on self-contained breathing apparatus respiratory protection.
- 1010B CONTROLLING EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$99.95

 Developed to meet training requirements for employees who reasonably anticipate exposure to blood or body fluids on the job? This applies to anyone who is trained in first-aid/CPR.
- 1011B EMERGENCY RESPONDERS BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (Paramedics) (English or Spanish) (19 min.) \$99.95
 Designed for paramedics, EMTs, fire, police, correctional officers, first-aid/CPR, and other emergency personnel who might be exposed to blood and other potential hazards relating to BBP. Meets training requirements for Categories I and II employees who anticipate becoming occupationally exposed to blood and blood-contaminated products.
- 1012B HEARING CONSERVATION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95
 Heightens awareness of hearing conservation in the workplace. Explains the anatomy of the ear, how noise can cause hearing loss, and how to prevent hearing loss. This program is also found as c003p, 1012b, 4005a, and 9025a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1013B CONTROLLING EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

 Meets the training requirements for employees in a manufacturing facility who are designated as first aid/CPR trained or may be occupationally exposed, e.g., janitorial employees.
- 1014B CONTROLLING EXPOSURE TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95

 Meets the training requirements for employees working in Hotel/Motel/Restaurant and Service Industries. Designed for workers identified as first aid/CPR providers or whose jobs may expose them to blood or blood exposed body fluids, linens or clothing. Explains how to reduce exposure to BBP, HIV/HBV for employees in this industry.

- 1015B BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS FOR NON-HEALTHCARE WORKERS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95
 This video designed for all employees regardless of their job to make them more aware of HIV and Hepatitis B Viruses that can be transmitted through blood or body fluids contaminated with blood products. Helping an accident victim or providing CPR in an emergency could result in the transmission of BBP. This program can help everyone reduce the risk of exposure to bloodborne pathogens.
- 1016B BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS 2000 (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$125.00
 This program is developed with new standards and information relating to lifestyles, Bloodborne Pathogens transmission, prevention and Standard Precautions. This program is appropriate for First Aid/CPR providers, as well as training for all employees in case of emergencies.
- 1017B RESPIRATORS: THE NEW RULES / OVERVIEW (English or Spanish) (21 min.) \$125.00

 This program provides an overview of the new respirator standards. It includes fit testing, maintenance inspection, filtering face pieces, dust masks, and more. This program contains the necessary information you need to comply with this new standard.

(English or Spanish)

1018B RESPIRATOR SELECTION & USE

The program covers up-to-date information on the proper procedure for selecting respirators for a particular hazard. Proper fitting procedures are outlined. Explains respirator capabilities and limitations, emergency situations, inspection, seal checks, exposure symptoms, and more.

(29 min.)

\$125.00

- 1019B RESPIRATORS FIT TESTING NIO SH STANDARDS (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$125.00
 This program covers the requirements under NIO SH Standards for quantitative and qualitative fit testing procedures. Meet requirements for training employees in proper fit testing procedures.
- HAND INJURIES, THE GORY STORY (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

 Another motivating training program that uses photographs and video to illustrate dramatically the need for hand safety.

 Follows an injured person, "Bob," from his injury through surgery and to recovery. Extremely gruesome photos of people who were severely burned from electrical energy, crushing injuries, failure to lockout/tagout and much more. Add the CD of Written Materials and pay only \$150.00
- NEEDLESTICK PREVENTION (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 This program designed for anyone using needles or sharp objects in the performance of their duties, but primarily Healthcare Workers. Due to recent Federal Legislation and accompanying changes to OSHA's Bloodborne Pathogen standards, needle stick injury prevention is a continuing problem in Healthcare. New, safer needles are required, as are other "engineering controls" to help reduce the serious needle stick problem. This program explains the new standards and more importantly. Demonstrates new needle design and safer needles that are now commercially available.
- 1022B UPDATED BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95
 This program updates the Bloodborne Pathogens standard information, including the new Federal Law: Needle stick Prevention Act; and OSHA's new enforcement action. The BBP standard has not changed. However, OSHA is targeting enforcement of Engineering controls. This means safer needles, surgical blade removal and other controls. This program is for those persons who are familiar with BBP rules and standards, but upgrades their knowledge on the new needle stick law and enforcement actions of OSHA and others.
- MY PRECIOUS EYES (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Another high-impact gory story video relating to eye protection. However, in this program we discuss diseases of the eye, approved eye protection and eye injury prevention. This graphic video shows a variety of eye traumas, eye diseases, and downright motivating scenes of eye injuries. Includes emergency treatment for different types of eye injuries. Good, solid information for eye injury prevention.
- BBP & NEEDLESTICK FOR HEALTHCARE WORKERS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$125.00

 Surveys the issues of exposure to Bloodborne pathogens and prevention of needle stick injuries for the healthcare worker. These issues include universal precautions, exposure to BBP, who is at risk, appraising the risks, personal protection, and disposal of biohazards. New technologies, like re-engineered syringes, new laws, and recently proposed Federal Acts are also surveyed.

Safety Behavior Training Videos

1001C EMPLOYEE PRODUCTIVITY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Program designed to help motivate employees to work efficiently, to be more productive and, certainly, to include safety in they re every day work habits. Emphasis is on productivity, but the training emphasizes the need to work safely to achieve productivity.

1002C WHAT IS CARELESSNESS? (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$99.95

Everyone has a tendency to blame most accidents on cardessness, which is really a meaningless term when you're trying to determine the cause of any accident. This program identifies the more common misconceptions about the word "carelessness" and stress the cause(s) of many accidents wrongly identified as carelessness.

1003C UNSAFE ACTS - HUMAN BEHAVIOR (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

The vast majority of accidents in the workplace are caused, in whole or in part, by unsafe acts of employees. The major emphasis of this program is reducing unsafe acts through education.

1004C ACCIDENT CAUSES & PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

Short program for training employees in the vast majority of accident causes-unsafe acts and how to prevent them. Most accidents are caused by unsafe acts; therefore the majority of safety efforts should be in reducing these types of acts. This program is also found as 14007a, and 15009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1005C DIET, NUTRITION & CANCER PREVENTION (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

Designed for audiences as better health awareness. Suggests what everyone should do on a daily basis to improve diet for cancer prevention. Information for this program was developed from the National Center for Disease Control and Public Health Service.

1010C BABYSITTING BASICS (English) (36 min.) \$49.95

This program is designed for parents and educational institutions to properly train babysitters in babysitting job responsibilities. Program addresses a variety of topics including preparing for the job, fire and safety emergencies, floor plans, basic first aid, electrical hazards, children discipline, potential safety hazards for infants, toddlers, and older children. The program stresses security, feeding, bathing and bedtime procedures. This is an excellent training program for any babysitter, young or old. Information developed from Police, Fire, and Emergency organizations, Safety Engineers, Consumer Product Safety Commission and professional day-care providers. This is the most comprehensive video on the subject, digitally mastered for quality, content and ease of training. 35 minutes of life saving information, for both experienced and inexperienced babysitters. Any parent who uses babysitters should train sitters with this program. Grandparents who baby-sit their grandchildren can benefit from this program. A great training program for all babysitters.

1011C CAUSE AND AVOIDANCE OF ACCIDENTS (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

This video looks at the causes of accidents and how companies can develop an "accident avoidance" system or program. Video is designed for employees to show how their unsafe acts or behavior are the cause of most accidents and how they can improve the reduction of accidents. Supervisors should also review this program for better safety performance results.

Back Injury Prevention / Lifting Safely

1001D BACK INJURY PREVENTION - SAFE LIFTING (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

The variety of lifting tasks in the manufacturing industry requires specific techniques under difficult conditions, and hazards resulting from incorrect methods. It is definitely a "must see" program for employees before an accident occurs. Good for retraining employees who experienced a back injury. This program is also found as 5006a, and 12007a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 1002D BACK INJURY PREVENTION THROUGH EXERCISE (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95 Excellent program for organizations implementing an "exercise before working" program for all employees. Explains back basics and why exercise is important before starting work.
- 1003D HOW TO CONTROL BACK PAIN (English) (9 min.) \$99.95
 Great program for employees experiencing back pain from time to time. Program not designed to replace medical care or diagnoses, but for everyday back problems that most people suffer, usually not work-related. Program can be used as a prevention measure in conjunction with your safe lifting and back health care programs.
- 1004D ACCIDENTS "IT CAN'T HAPPEN TO ME" (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Program explains how incidents occur and how they could have been prevented. Interviews with people who have been involved in accidents, injuries, or near misses, including survivor of MGM Grand Hotel fire. This program is also found as 1022i, and c004g, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1007D LIFTING SAFELY WITH BACK BELTS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Program illustrates how to lift safely and use back support devices. This program is designed for companies using some type of back support or belt. Explains use of belts.
- 1008D BETTER BACK, HEALTH, LIFE (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for home use for anyone wanting to improve back fitness. Francine York, actress and fitness "buff" interviews experts in back injury prevention and nutrition. Includes how to care for your back, back exercises that can be done at work, and a "workout" portion of exercises that can help anyone improve back fitness. Complements your company's back injury prevention program.
- 1009D BACK INJURY RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Explains principles of the back, safe lifting techniques, 10:1 ratio, safe lifting zones, and more. One back injury prevention video is not enough a variety of views on safe lifting are demonstrated.
- This is the most comprehensive and up-to-date back injury prevention video on the market. Most back injury prevention programs do not reduce back injuries. Old training programs do not go far enough. This video explains SYSTEM LIFTING, which means you must be aware of your entire back anatomy and lifting technique to make sure you are lifting properly with the entire SYSTEM. "Bend your legs, not your back" is not safe lifting. Just learning back anatomy is not enough; just lifting with your back straight is not enough. This program explains SYSTEM LIFTING. Comprehensive and guaranteed to reduce back injuries. This video is also available in a package for \$150.00
- 1011D SYSTEM LIFTING 2000/BACK INJURY PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95
 This is the most comprehensive and up-to-date back injury prevention video on the market. Most back injury prevention programs do not reduce back injuries. Old training programs do not go far enough. This video explains SYSTEM LIFTING, which means you must be aware of your entire back anatomy and lifting technique to make sure you are lifting properly with the entire SYSTEM. "Bend your legs, not your back" is not safe lifting. Just learning back anatomy is not enough; just lifting with your back straight is not enough. This program explains SYSTEM LIFTING. Comprehensive and guaranteed to reduce back injuries. This video is also available in a package for \$150.00

Office Environment Safety Training

1002E SAFETY ORIENTATION IN OFFICE ENVIRONMENTS (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Designed for office workers and focuses on the most common hazards and resulting injuries in an office. Discusses chairs, ladders, office equipment, video display terminals, safe lifting, fire prevention, and more. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found. Updated August 2000.

1003E VIDEO DISPLAY TERMINAL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

Directed towards individuals using VDTs. Discusses the myths about electromagnetic radiation and other effects of VDT usage. VDTs are safe if properly used. Explains how to avoid eyestrain and the persistent neck and backaches when working with VDTs.

1004E LIFTING SAFELY IN OFFICE ENVIRONMENTS (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Developed for office workers who need to be trained in safe lifting techniques. Explains how the back functions, and using proper lifting techniques.

1005E HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS FOR OFFICE PERSONNEL (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Oriented to the office environment, this video discusses basic hazard communications, and chemicals used in the office.

1006E REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS OF OFFICE EMPLOYEES (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Most incidents and injuries are the result of unsafe acts of employees. This program explains what unsafe acts (behavior) are and how to prevent the cause of most injuries. Explains safety counseling for employees who commit unsafe acts/behavior. This program is also found as 4008a, 5003a, 9012a, and 12003a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1007E SAFETY AND THE SUPERVISOR (English) (20 min.) \$99.95

Supervisors are responsible for safety, not the company safety manager. Explains a safety program, how the supervisor's actions, enforcement of safety rules, and legal responsibilities are the key factors in an effective program.

1008E OFFICE SAFETY BASICS 2000 (English) (8 min.) \$125.00

Surveys the safety issues of working in an office environment, which has its own set of dangers and hazards, including slips, trips, falls, open file drawers, and dangerous paper cutters. A brief survey of good ergonomic technique. (Spanish available soon!)

1009E ERGONOMICS AND VDTs (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$125.00

Video Display Terminals are used in all offices. Improper use can lead to ergonomic injuries. This video covers work area inspections, adjustments, lighting/glare, workstation seating, screen positioning, good work practices, and accessories for the video display terminal.

1010E OFFICE AND COMPUTER ERGONOMICS (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$125.00

An in-depth look at ergonomics in the office environment: the art and science of fitting the workstation to the physical needs of the employee. Human behavior is an important factor in preventing ergonomic injuries. Various ergonomic injuries are discussed including tendinitis, Carpal Tunnel Syndrome, Musculoskeletal Disorders (MSDs). Components of an ergonomic workstation, good work habits, and exercises are also addressed.

- 1011E WHAT TO DO IN CASE OF A WORKPLACE EMERGENCY (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$125.00 What it s a fire, earthquake, tornado, or bomb threat there are some basic things that every employee must know in order to respond properly. This video gives solid guidelines for dealing with emergencies, including earthquakes, fire evacuations, chemical spills, and how to use fire extinguishers.
- 1012E CYBER CRIME (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$125.00

There are many legal cyber issues other than hacking. This video covers the different laws and Federal Acts that deal with economic espionage, copyright infringement, computer security, and privacy issues. Viruses and pornography are also addressed.

Chemicals and Hazardous Materials

1002F FIRE PROTECTION/ELECTRICAL SAFETY (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Supplements OSHA requirements for emergency preparedness training and reinforces safety orientation training in fire protection and electrical safety. This program is also found as 9014a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1004F FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS SAFETY (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

This video contains instructions for employees working with flammable liquids. Defines LEL, UEL, flash points, and other potential explosions by reducing static electricity when transferring flammables. This program is also found as c003h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1005F BONDING & GROUNDING OF FLAMMABLE LIQUID (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

Illustrates static electricity, bonding and grounding of flammable liquids, how to reduce the effects of potential explosions by reducing static electricity when transferring flammables. This program is also found as c004h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1006F NFPA HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LABELING/I.D. (English) (7 min.) \$99.95

NFPA labeling and ID program defined and stresses the importance of understanding these signs and placards. Firefighters have used this program for their training.

1007F CHEMICAL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95

Educates employees who use, handle, store, and dispose of chemicals in the workplace. Meets general requirements for employees who use small amounts of chemicals on a daily basis.

1008F HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - SPILL CLEAN UP (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for all persons using oil solvents and other hazardous materials. Program explains clean up procedures, emergency action, and hazardous waste and provides information to help control the effects of spills and clean up operations.

1009F HAZARDOUS MATERIALS & FLAMMABLE SAFETY (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

Defines hazardous materials and flammables, fire triangle, UEL, LEL, flash points, and other information necessary for safety improvement when working with these materials.

1014F INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL TOXICOLOGY (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

What is toxicology? Terms, definitions, and entranceways of toxins into the body are covered in this extensive video. The different types of hazards, hazard identification, and exposure limits are explored, including the different types of TLVs. Basic emergency response procedures are outlined as well as how to use Emergency Response Guidebooks to identify and properly respond to chemical hazards.

1017F LIFE SAVING THROUGH AIR MONITORING (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

A survey of common toxic atmosphere hazards including: oxygen deficiency, hydrogen sulfide, and carbon monoxide/dioxide. Also covered are general examples of air monitoring techniques, sampling, cali bration, and how to deal with combustible/toxic gases.

1018F SAFETY TRAINING EMERGENCY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

This video is all about the STEP program of Hazardous Waste Operations (HAZWOPERs), also known as <u>Safety Training</u> and <u>Emergency Preparedness</u>. It lays a solid foundation for the employee to learn all about HAZWOPERs and Emergency Responses. Along with this is a general survey of the CERCLA and CFR laws that are in place when dealing with Hazardous Materials.

1020F ASBESTOS THREAT (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95

Defines asbestos and where it can be found. Explains how to reduce exposure to this cancer-causing substance.

1021F ASBESTOS - BUILDINGS & INSPECTIONS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

This film was produced for building inspectors. Reviews basics for development of inspection plan, and various techniques involved in asbestos inspection.

1022F FLAMMABLES-COMBUSTIBLES (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$99.95

Teaches safety awareness when working with flammable and/or combustible materials. Demonstrates how to store, use, handle, proper labeling and disposal of these materials.

- 1023F FIRE PREVENTION RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95
 Overview of basic fire prevention techniques with emphasis on employee responsibilities for housekeeping, avoid blocking of emergency exits, electrical fire prevention and protection, and fire extinguisher use.
- 1024F FIRE PREVENTION, THE GORY STORY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95
 This video will graphically impact your employees in the need for greater prevention of fires. Dramatic live footage of burned people, plus very graphic photos of burned persons. Stresses the need for proper handling of flammables, bonding/grounding and fire prevention in general. This video is also available as a package for \$150.00
- HAZWOPER: OBTAINING INFORMATION IN AN EMERGENCY (English) (17 min.) \$99.95
 If you are the first responder in a hazardous materials emergency, then you need to know where to get HAZWOPER information. This video covers HAZWOPER issues, including: emergency response plans, hazardous materials clean up operations, and emergency procedures. But there is more. Where would you find the information on Facility Emergency Response Plans, SPCC, NFPA 704 System, Emergency Response Guidebook, MSDSs, and Shipping documents? After training with this video, everyone will know.
- 1035F HAZWOPER: ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95
 Introduction to the basics of HAZWOPER requirements, laws, and regulations. Provides minimum emergency plan requirements and identifies regulations applicable to HAZWOPER. Excellent program to introduce or refresh personnel in HAZWOPER responsibilities.
- 1036F HAZWOPER: IDENTIFYING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95
 Required training for emergency responders. Designed to lay the groundwork for a variety of HAZWOPER skills, including the definitions of TLV, TWA, TLV-C, methods of exposure, dusts, fumes, gases, compressed gas cylinders, and more. Can be used to train personnel in HAZWOPER or general safety relating to hazardous waste and chemicals.
- 1037F HAZWOPER: MEDICAL SURVELLANCE PROGRAM (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program to train employees in requirements of a medical program for HAZWOPER, medical examinations, record keeping, and necessary information to meet the training requirements or annual refresher training or initial HAZWOPER training requirements.
- HAZWOPER: ON-SITE SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS (Eng. 12:39 min./Span. 14 min.) \$99.95

 Program explains various types of hazards that can be encountered in HAZWOPER operations. Meets basic requirements of annual refresher training and basic safety training of lockout/tagout, confined space entry, unsafe conditions, unsafe acts, and most common physical hazards prevalent in HAZWOPER operations. Reinforces the HAZWOPER plan requirements, and more.
- 1039F HAZWOPER: CHEMICAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING (Eng. 10 min/Span. 12 min.) \$99.95

 Designed to explain various types of chemical protective clothing requirements, various limitations of protective clothing and information relating to one of the most important aspects of HAZWOPER training. Reviews potential heat stress related to wearing chemical protective clothing.
- 1040F HAZWOPER: RESPIRATORY PROTECTION SELECTION & USE (Eng. 20:25 min./Span. 24 min.) \$99.95

 Basic training requirements are covered for selecting, wearing, using, storing, and handling respirators. Illustrates various types of respirators and how to use them. Fit testing respirator requirements are reviewed and demonstration of how to properly fit test respirators.
- 1041F HAZWOPER: DONNING/DOFFING/DECONTAMINATION (Eng. 14 min./Span. 17 min.) \$99.95
 Designed to meet training requirements of subject title. Describes how to don chemical protective clothing, how to properly remove it, and decontamination procedures. Includes actual HAZWOPER footage of proper decontamination from real life situations.
- 1042F HAZWOPER: SITE SAFETY & HEALTH PLAN (Eng. 14:30 /Span. 17:30 min.) \$99.95

 Overview of general safety and health plan requirements, emergencies incident characterization, remedial actions, and site safety plan creation. Explains site control issues, routine operations, on-site emergencies, medical care, evacuation procedures, and more. Emphasizes employer responsibilities and the importance of testing the plan.
- 1043F H2S HYDROGEN SULFIDE (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95
 This newly developed program meets the academic training requirements for those persons who work in an area with potential hydrogen sulfide exposures. Program explains new TLV and other important safety rules relating to hydrogen sulfide.

1044F FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING AND USE 2000 (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$125.00

Short Version. One of our BEST SELLERS! A fire extinguisher is a simple and effective piece of emergency equipment. This program explains the various classes of fires, different types of fire extinguishers, the key word PASS, and other tips for emergency use of fire extinguishers.

1044F FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING AND USE 2000 (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$125.00

Long Version. One of our BEST SELLERS! A fire extinguisher is a simple and effective piece of emergency equipment. This program explains the various classes of fires, different types of fire extinguishers, the key word PASS, and other tips for emergency use of fire extinguishers.

1046F CARBON MONOXIDE POISONING (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Defines carbon monoxide poisoning and how to reduce the effects of this health hazard. Almost every industry is exposed, but very little attention is given to its effects. Excellent awareness program.

1047F ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

This program is an overview of a basic risk management program for those companies who use hazardous chemicals. Reviews environmental regulations relating to hazardous chemicals.

1048F INDOOR AIR QUALITY (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

This program explains proper indoor air quality programs and the hazards associated with poor indoor air quality. Designed to allay fears of those office workers who believe their office building or indoor air quality is poor. Good program for all employees and management to learn how to improve indoor air quality.

1049F DOT SHIPPING OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

This video is designed to meet the training requirements of anyone involved in the shipment of hazardous materials, which includes shipping/receiving personnel. Explains CFR 49, Parts 100-185. Discusses the North American Emergency Response Guidebook, HAZMAT training requirements for shippers, and teaches students how to use 49 CFR HAZMAT tables and special provisions. Excellent basic course for shipper of hazardous materials. How do you ship hazardous materials? U.S. Postal Service? U. P. S.? FEDEX? This training program explains the proper method.

1050F BENZENE (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

Benzene is a carcinogen widely used by a number of industries. This video fully explains the health hazards of working with Benzene, proper safety procedures, personal protective equipment, and MSDS information. Explains TLV, IDLH, PPM, workplace exposures, and more.

1051F HAZARDOUS WASTE AND CHEMICALS (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$125.00

What is hazardous waste? What are the dangers? What to do if there is a spill? These are some questions that get answered in this broad overview of working safely with and around hazardous wastes and chemicals. Other issues addressed are exposure avoidance, contamination avoidance, MSDSs, and PPE. Includes safe work practices when handling, using, storing, or disposing of hazardous materials.

Forklift Safety / Material Handling

1001G FORKLIFT OPERATOR TRAINING (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

This is a comprehensive program for forklift operators in the manufacturing environment. This program teaches students engineering principles, operator safety rules, and maintenance. Excellent training program. This program is also found as 4010a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- **1002G** FORKLIFT INSTRUCTOR TRAINING: A NEW APPROACH (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$99.95 Three short programs in one: engineering principles, OSHA operating rules, and equipment maintenance for instructors to concentrate on each subject. Written materials available.
- 1003G FORKLIFTS & PEDESTRIAN SAFETY (English) (6 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for non-forklift operators. Covers basic forklift operating rules, how to co-exist in the workplace with forklift operations. Good program for non-operators in warehouse, distribution settings.
- 1004G "YOU'RE THE ONE" (English) (21 min.) \$99.95

 This video was produced in a humorous fashion to gain attention on the importance of safety, but the facts are well established. If you use humor in your presentation, this video is excellent. You will either love it or hate it. Your forklift operators will love it.
- SUPERVISORS AND FORKLIFT TRAINING (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

 This program designed for supervisors who must oversee fork lift operators. It's important that supervisors know the rules and requirements before they can successfully oversee fork lift operators who have been trained and authorized to operate this type of equipment. Lack of supervisor knowledge about fork lift rules and the non-enforcement of these rules can lead to accidents and injuries. Mildly humorous.
- 1006G FORKLIFT MECHANIC SAFETY & HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English) (17 min.) \$99.95
 Forklift mechanics are exposed to a variety of hazardous materials. This video makes them aware of the hazards and how to avoid exposures.
- 1007G SAFETY OF PEOPLE & EQUIPMENT IN WAREHOUSE OPERATIONS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 This program highlights the relationship of forklift operators and other workers for their equal responsibility in providing a safe environment. Stresses the responsibility of safety for every employee, not just equipment operators.
- 1008G WALKIE STACKER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

 This video was taped in a supermarket warehouse setting, however it can apply to any warehouse operation that uses electric pallet jacks. Demonstrates operator safety and maintenance procedures.
- 1009G SAFE HANDLING OF WOOD PALLETS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95
 Demonstrates proper method of handling wood pallets by warehouse persons. Includes proper stacking, storage, safe lifting, and more.
- 1010G BATTERY CHARGING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This important program addresses safety precautions in handling batteries on forklifts and powered pallet jacks. Examines personal protective equipment use and general safety rules to follow when engaging in electric battery charging operations.
- 1011G PROPANE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Safety procedures, personal protection equipment, fire prevention when refueling, and more are reviewed in this film.
 Handling, storing and refueling portable propane cylinders are examined.
- 1012G ORDER STACKER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This electrical-powered vehicle is unique because it allows the operator to be elevated with the forks as they are raised or lowered. This program geared to specific safety rules, operating procedures and general operating principles.
- 1013G ELECTRIC PALLET JACK (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Examines proper safety procedures for operating and maintaining powered pallet jacks. Topics include operator safety rules, daily maintenance procedures, and general safety procedures when operating this equipment. Also used to train manual pallet jack operators.
- 1014G OSHA REGULATIONS (English) (18 min.) \$99.95
 This program was developed to teach forklift operators about OSHA regulations and requirements relating to forklift operators.

1015G AERIAL LIFT SAFETY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Demonstrates proper donning procedures for body harnesses. Discusses the importance of regular equipment inspection, as well as other safety issues related to the use of aerial lifts.

1016G FORKING AROUND (Humorous) (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

From our "What's Wrong With This Picture" series, students are asked to identify the safety hazards in video clips. The clips are played back with narration and graphics depicting the errors. We get phone calls praising us for this one! (This program is mildly humorous). This program is also found as 1034a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1017G FORKLIFTS 2000 (English or Spanish) (60 min.) \$245.00

This video meets the new OSHA academic standards for training forklift operators in the new rules. Covers everything required including: Engineering Principles, Automobile/Forklift differences, Load Centers, Technical information for Lateral/Longitudinal Engineering, Turnovers/Tipovers, Forklift Operating Rules and Operator Maintenance.

1018G SITE SPECIFIC MODULES (English or Spanish) (60 min.) \$195.00

The new OSHA rules require that forklift operators be trained in "site specific" hazards to which they may be exposed. We have developed this program to help meet the following requirements with complete video programs on these topics: Carbon Monoxide Poisoning, Electric Pallet Jacks, Battery Charging, Propane Safety, Pedestrians and Forklifts and Walkie Stackers. If your organization does not use pallet jacks or walkie stackers, then these modules need not be used.

1019G UPDATED TRAINING FOR EXPERIENCED FORKLIFT OPERATORS (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$125.00
This video is designed for companies who have experienced, trained and certified forklift operators. This program updates the new Engineering Principles and Technical Information of the new OSHA standards.

Specific Hazards, Machinery

1001H HEALTH FACTORS IN WELDING OPERATIONS (English) (28 min.) \$99.95

This is an excellent video program for welders. Explains a variety of precautions, possible health problems involved in welding operations, and tips on how to generally improve the employee's health.

1002H CRANES, CHAINS, SLINGS & HOISTS SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Designed for anyone operating job hoists or cranes. The program explains sling angles, safety techniques, inspection procedures, and more. Anyone operating this equipment must be trained. This program meets OSHA training requirements. This program is also found as 4011a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1003H MACHINE GUARDING & CONVEYOR SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Emphasizes machine guarding is not foolproof and requires employee responsibility when working with machinery and moving parts. The last segment of the program addresses safety concerns regarding employees who work with or near conveyor systems.

1005H MAINTENANCE PERSON SAFETY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

Designed for mechanics and maintenance persons, and explains some of the more important safety requirements of this trade. Covers electrical safety, machine guarding, and other required training subjects. This program is also found as 5007a, and 12008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1007H HAND & POWER TOOL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

This is an excellent program to help reduce injuries when using hand and power tools. Explains electrical safety, impact tools, wrenches, cheater bars, and miscellaneous safety when using hand and power tools. Emphasizes safety behavior and attitude. This program is also found as c003e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1008H PORTABLE GRINDERS & ABRASIVE WHEELS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Grinders and abrasive wheels are common and dangerous tools. If improperly used, grinders can explode like hand grenades. This video explains safe use, procedures, and maintenance of grinders and abrasive wheels. This program is also found as c013e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1009H SAFE USE OF COMPRESSED GAS CYLINDERS (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$99.95

Designed for anyone using compressed gas cylinders. Explains basic safety procedures, compressed gas cylinder hazards, and how to properly use these cylinders. This program is also found as c012e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1010H SAFE HANDLING OF COMPRESSED GAS CYLINDERS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

Explains how to handle cylinders, proper storage, and general safe handling procedures. This program is also found as c011e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1011H ARC WELDING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

An excellent review of ARC welding safety, safety hazards, and health hazards associated with this type of welding operation. This video is also found in other categories as c010e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1012H GAS WELDING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

When using fuel gas welding and cutting, safety is an integral part of any operation. Program explains cylinder connections, valves, "cracking," and basic safety procedures when using fuel gas welding and cutting. This program is also found as c009e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1013H ELECTRICAL SAFETY RELATED WORK PRACTICES STANDARD (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program is designed to meet OSHA requirements for training authorized and non-authorized personnel in electrical hazards. This video covers mandatory requirements for training employees who not only work with electricity, but those persons who operate electrical equipment.

1014H CUTTING TORCH SAFETY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program to increase safety awareness for anyone using or handling acetylene torches, specifically in cutting operations. Emphasizes valves, pressure gauges, hoses, cylinders, and cutting operation safety.

1015H HAZARD MATERIAL/ MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT (English) (27 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for anyone working in a repair shop, maintenance facility or other general maintenance area. Explains the safety basics for working with a variety of chemicals and hazardous materials, e.g., solvents, flammables, glues, gases, and other potentially hazardous materials.

- 1016H MACHINE GUARDING RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 Emphasizes an individual's responsibility when working with machines and equipment. Discusses control of hazardous energy source (lockout/ tagout), machine guarding requirements, and personal responsibility when working around moving parts of machines.
- 1017H ELECTRICAL SAFETY OVERVIEW (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95
 Geared to all audiences on safety awareness. Covers basic safety rules when working with electrical equipment.
- 1018H GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTERS (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program that discusses what GFCIs are all about. Explains how they work, and the general safety procedures for protecting against electrical shock. This program is also found as c002e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1020H CONFINED SPACE ENTRY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Confined spaces are responsible for many deaths every year due to lack of training. This video addresses the risks and operational safety standards for confined spaces commonly found in public works and construction such as testing, ventilation, and rescue procedures. This program is also found as c001m, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 1021H CONFINED SPACE ENTRY: THE SILENT KILLERS (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$99.95

 This training program provides an overview of the general types of hazards associated with confined spaces, basic atmospheric testing requirements and information relating to confined spaces. The major emphasis for this program is the ATTENDANT. Generally, this person is the least trained, yet has the life and death responsibility for those entering the confined space. This program helps the attendant understand his/her responsibilities. Attendant training is one of the most important "confined space" training programs you can use.
- 1022H FIRE PREVENTION: The Gory Story (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

 This new video is the most motivating high impact video on the market. Fires are an everyday occurrence, but little attention is paid to fire prevention. This video will have a long-term effect on employees relating to causes, prevention and emergency action. Guaranteed to improve your company's fire prevention effort. Extremely graphic scenes of burn and fire injuries.
- HAND INJURIES: The Gory Story (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

 Another very graphic program relating to arm and hand injuries. This program is a true account of a maintenance person who had his arm crushed by improper use of a crane, dropping a weight on his arm. Shows various stages of the injury, through surgery and finally, the end of treatment and back to work. These types of injuries occur on a daily basis, but by viewing this video, a lasting impression, particularly those who have "worked for 20 years without an accident". The maintenance person in the video has a 25-year record of accident free work history. His life was changed considerably after the accident.
- 1024H POWER SAW SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This is an excellent training program for all employees. Discusses electrical safety, grounding of electrical equipment, power/extension cords, double insulation, three-prong plugs, wires, and a good safety overview of electrical safety in the workplace. Applies to office workers as well as those in industrial settings.
- 1025H SAFE OPERATION OF OVERHEAD CRANES AND HOISTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This new training program is designed to educate and reinforce crane and hoist operator responsibilities. Program includes a range of safety tips, including lifting/lowering loads, signaling, crane and hoist inspections, rigging requirements, sling angles and generally, how to avoid accidents with cranes and hoists.
- HIGH VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (29 min.) \$125.00

 Get a thorough look at issues of electrical safety. Good for all types of workers, contractors, and electricians. Topics covered include: shocks, hazards, protective devices/equipment, general electrical rules, working on energized and de-energized systems, work/equipment above 600 volts, as well as related hazards like fires and toxic fumes. Proper tool usage, first aid, and rescue are also covered as they relate to electricity.

Miscellaneous Safety Training Videos

1001I HOW TO PREVENT SLIPS & FALLS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Designed to promote awareness in preventing slips and falls. Covers potential hazards, importance of proper maintenance and cleaning procedures, and many other aspects of slips and falls prevention. Focus is on engineering, education, and enforcement. This program is also found as 14012a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1003I CARPAL TUNNEL SYNDROME (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Describes carpal tunnel syndrome, how to prevent CTS, and what employees can do to reduce the effects of CTS. This program is also found as 5-1045, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1005I EARTHQUAKE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Earthquakes can occur anywhere, not just in California. This video explains emergency preparedness in dealing with earthquakes.

1006l HEAT STRESS (Humorous Program) (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

This is the same program as 1007l only with added humor to make the program more interesting.

1007I HEAT STRESS (Non-Humorous) (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

More illnesses are surfacing from employees working in abnormally high temperatures, such as in a hot warehouse or warm assembly environment. This video discusses heat stroke, heat stress, fainting, and precautions to take when working in a hot environment. This program is also found as c004p, and 4009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1008I DRUG TESTING IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

This program is designed for companies now using or considering drug testing. Explains the necessity for testing/screening, general drug policies, and how tests are conducted. Emphasizes lab efforts to protect employee rights and how tests are conducted to reduce the possibility of mixing specimens and giving false results. Excellent program for introducing a drug abuse program to employees. This program is also found as 9027a, and 12021a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1009I HAND AND WRIST INJURIES (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Demonstrates general prevention techniques to help reduce hand and wrist injuries. Explains the anatomy of the hand and wrist. This program is also found as 5-1053, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1010I ALCOHOLISM IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$99.95

This is an awareness only program designed for all employees. Explains signs of alcoholism and recognizing the symptoms. This program is also found as c007m, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1011I SANITATION FOR CAFETERIA & FOOD SERVICE AREAS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Designed for companies who have an in-plant cafeteria or food service area. Stresses cleanliness, personal hygiene, and provides training in important areas of bacteria and insect/rodent control, temperatures, and more. This program is also found as 7012a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1013I STRESS RELIEF (English) (7 min.) \$99.95

Short program targeted for employees in the workplace. Designed to help people who perceive stressful situations to better cope with this illness or perceived illness.

1015I SAFE OPERATIONS OF MOTOR VEHICLES (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95

Explains basics of highway laws and safety. California Highway Patrol provides assistance in showing a drunk driving arrest, court appearance, and community service. High impact for anyone who operates an auto or light truck. Shows usage of tollbooths. This program is also found as 13006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1016I BASIC ELECTRICAL SAFETY IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Program designed to make employees aware of basic electrical safety in the workplace. Review of safety requirements on plugs, cords, cables, disconnect switches, hand/power safety, and other electrical safety equipment.

1017I CONSEQUENCES OF DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE UNDER THE INFLUENCE (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Graphically demonstrates the consequences of driving under the influence. Demonstrates a drunk driver being pulled over, given a sobriety field test, taken to jail, and then appearing before a judge for sentencing. Will make people more aware of their driving responsibilities. Portions of this video taped on location with highway patrol officers, police and judge. This program is also found as 13009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1018I SAFETY IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

Supplements training in exposure to general hazards. Explains safety basics such as clothing, jewelry hazards, personal protection, machine guarding, electrical safety, safe lifting, fire protection, and more. Can be used as an employee orientation program.

1019I JOB SAFETY ANALYSIS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

Program explains what job safety analysis is all about and how to conduct a job safety analysis.

10201 THE TRAINING INSTRUCTOR (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

Teaches supervisors and training instructors how to develop a lesson outline, make a presentation, proper documentation of safety training efforts, and more.

1021I HOUSEKEEPING IN MANUFACTURING (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

An important aspect of safety is housekeeping. Emphasizes everyone's cooperation and effort in keeping their workplace clean, orderly, and safe.

1022I ACCIDENTS - "IT CAN'T HAPPEN TO ME!" (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Contains realistic pictures of persons injured in the workplace. Very graphic and vivid pictures of injured persons. Designed to have an impact on employees with regard to the importance of safety. A warning should be given to the audience that the film includes graphic pictures of injuries. This program is also found as 1004d, and c004g, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found. This program is also found as 5-7012, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

1023I ENVIRONMENT & YOUR RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Stimulates audiences to care more about the environment at work and at home. Stresses personal responsibility for housekeeping, clean environment, following company procedures relating to properly disposing of hazardous materials/chemicals, and more.

1024I EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AT HOME (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

This program is designed to explain how to prepare for emergencies in the home such as: Earthquake, tornado, hurricanes, and other emergencies. Excellent for industrial training as this type of training is useful in the home and for family members.

1025I EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AT WORK (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

This program explains how to prepare for emergencies at work such as, earthquakes, tornadoes, hurricanes, and other emergencies. Training to reduce property damage and prevent injuries during emergencies.

1026I KILLER BEES/WASPS/SPIDERS (English) (37 min.) \$99.95

This program is designed to train supervisors and employees in the hazards of killer bees, wasps, and spiders. Explains how to avoid the hazards and first-aid treatment in the event of a sting or bite.

1027I KILLER BEES (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This is a modification of 1026l that explains the basics of killer bees and first-aid treatment.

1028 GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

This program is designed to improve your golf course maintenance safety program and help meet OSHA requirements.

1029I ERGONOMICS (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95

Ergonomics is a very important aspect of safety. This program shows various ways to make your workplace user-friendlier.

1030I HURRICANES, TORNADOES AND FLOODS (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

Natural disasters such as hurricanes, tornadoes, and floods are a threat that everyone should be prepared for. This program is an excellent guide on what steps to take so that you and your employees are prepared both at work and at home.

1031I EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT IN ERGONOMICS (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

This program offers a basic overview of ergonomics and how employees can become involved in the process of making the workplace user-friendlier. Covered are some of the different products available, how they are used, and more.

1032I FIRST AID (English or Spanish) (60 min.) \$245.00

This is an instructor's video program, designed for training others in First Aid. Program meets Red Cross, American Heart Association and OSHA standards for training persons in Basic First Aid. Topics include bleeding, animal bites, stings, shock, fainting, strokes, and all other topics necessary for first aid training. Each topic is separated by a stop sign, allowing the instructor to stop the video and provide hands-on demonstrations or testing.

1033I HIGH IMPACT (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program shows graphic pictures of industrial injuries to illustrate the need for compliance with safety procedures. Viewers should be warned that this video contains extremely graphic pictures. This is the real thing.

1034I WINTER DRIVING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min. & 31 min. on one tape) \$99.95

This program was developed with a group of international experts. The film covers types of winter driving hazards with footage in real winter conditions around the country. Informs the viewer on recognizing hazards and avoiding accidents. This is an excellent film for those having to drive in winter conditions. Two videos in one:

1035I PREVENTING HYPOTHERMIA (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Hypothermia can be a serious health problem. This film covers all aspects of prevention and treatment.

1036l CPR 2000 (English or Spanish) (33 min.) \$125.00

This program developed with the assistance of Texas CPR, a nationally recognized non-profit organization, who has consulted with the American Heart Association in the development of state of the art CPR training. Program includes infant, child, and adult CPR. Program teaches emergency action, signs and symptoms, medical illnesses associated with the need for CPR. Also included is the new Emergency Defibrillation equipment that will soon be required in most all organizations providing CPR.

1037I HIGH IMPACT II (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

Another video program displaying photographs of seriously injured persons. Designed to stimulate safety thinking and actions. Includes arms, legs, hands and other topics that are routinely associated with work related injuries. This is a best selling program.

1038I MEDICAL HEALTHCARE HAZARD COMMUNICATION (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

This is our best seller HAZCOM video (1002A) that meets the OSHA standards for Right To Know / Hazard Communications training. The video footage relates to medical and healthcare as much as possible, however, it is the same basic program as (1002A).

1039I LADDER SAFETY (English 7 min.) (Spanish 9 min.) \$99.95

Short program on the safe use of step ladders, straight ladders, platform ladders and general safety measures needed to prevent potentially serious accidents.

1040I SUPERVISOR RESPONSIBILITIES IN INJURY CLAIMS (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

Video is designed for Supervisors. Program teaches job responsibilities when filing injury claims. Paperwork is extremely important, particularly if the injured employee doesn't get paid on time, doesn't understand benefits, complains, seeks an attorney and the company doesn't meet Federal/State accident reporting requirements. Excellent program to refresh the importance of proper reporting, from accident investigation through final paperwork on all injuries.

1041I CAUSE AND AVOIDANCE OF ACCIDENTS (English) (15 min) \$99.95

This video looks at the causes of accidents and how companies can develop an "accident avoidance" system or program. Video is designed for employees to show how their unsafe acts or behavior are the cause of most accidents and how they can improve the reduction of accidents. Supervisors should also review this program for better safety performance results.

1042I FALL PROTECTION (English or Spanish) (21 min.) \$99.95

Even a short fall can cause serious injury or even death. This great training tool covers body harnesses, shock absorbing lanyards, swing effect, rope grabs, retractable lanyards, and more.

1043I GOLF CART SAFETY (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

The name implies only golf carts. However, this training program is designed primarily for industrial use of golf carts, industrial carts, service carts and other similar electrical carts. Focus is on operating safely, maintenance of electric batteries, general safe driving techniques and basic safety requirements. This is one of the most neglected vehicles in industrial operations, but allowing operators to drive these vehicles without proper training increases a company's liability in the event anyone is injured in the operation of this vehicle. Video is accompanied with an employee booklet on diskette for printing and use as training material. Also included is an exam with 20 questions and answer key.

1044I ERGONOMICS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY (English) (13 min.) \$125.00

Designed for computer workstations and industrial applications relating to ergonomics. Illustrates many of the "poor computer operation" designs and operator set up. Shows how to properly position chairs, mouse, monitor, keyboard and general ergonomic principles so employees will have a better understanding of how to prevent ergonomic injuries. Explains graphically proper hand, arm, feet and leg positions while working at a computer. Shows ergonomics for industrial workstations and more. Explains Carpal Tunnel Syndrome and RSIs occur and what employees can do to correct the problems before they become injuries. Helps companies comply with the new Ergonomic standards. Accompanied with a 20 question exam and answer key on diskette for printing and training use.

- 1045I SANITATION IN FOOD/PHARMACEUTICAL PROCESSING ENVIRONMENTS (English) (20 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent training program for those companies who clean food/pharmaceutical processing equipment. Cleaning, sanitizing, PPE, lockout/tagout info and more.
- 1046l COMMERCIAL LAWN MOWER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Just in time for the spring task of mowing lawns. We have great landscaping videos, but this rounds out the series explaining safety rules when using commercial lawn mowers.
- 1047I WHAT HAPPENS WHEN I DIE (Autopsy) (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 This is the 'MOST DRAMATIC" of all high-impact videos. For those trainers who use High Impact/Gory Stories programs to motivate employees for safety. THIS IS THE HIGHEST SAFETY MOTIVATOR video you can get. Program discusses safety, unsafe, acts/behavior, choices and death. Then, the student is taken completely through a real autopsy. Never before seen, explicit, very graphic, live moving videos of an actual autopsy. If you are motivating for safety, accident prevention, drinking/driving prevention, teen awareness or other similar training, this program is a must and it will do the job! Sales on this video are final. Preview available.
- 1048I ELECTRICAL SAFETY ILLUSTRATED LONG VERSION (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

 This is an excellent training program for all employees. Discusses electrical safety, grounding of electrical equipment, power/extension cords, double-insulation, 3-prong plugs, wires, and a good safety overview of electrical safety in the workplace. Applies to office workers as well as those in the industrial setting. Get 1048i & 1049i on one tape with CD of Written Materials: only \$150.00!
- 1049I ELECTRICAL SAFETY ILLUSTRATED SHORT VERSION (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 This video has two programs: one long version and one short version. The long one has complete detailed information on electrical safety. The short version can be used for short training sessions. This entire program is one of the best programs available on all aspects of electrical safety with great graphics/animations. Get 1048i & 1049i on one tape with CD of Written Materials: only \$150.00!
- 1050l WASPS & SPIDERS (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This video covers all aspects of wasps and spider bites, with on-camera interviews insect experts and doctors. Wasp and spider bites can occur even if you are outside the agricultural industry. Knowing the behavior of wasps helps us work around them safely. Different kinds of spiders are also discussed.
- 1051I CARPAL TUNNEL IN ERGONOMICS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$125.00
 Explores basic issues surrounding Carpal Tunnel Syndrome, what it is, and how to prevent it. This includes proper keystroke techniques, good wrist support, keyboard accessories, and hand/wrist exercises.
- 1052I ERGONOMICS IN INDUSTRIAL ENVIRONMENTS (English or Spanish) (32 min.) \$125.00
 Thorough coverage of ergonomic-related topics as they relate to industrial environments, including Musculoskeletal Disorders (MSDs), elements of a good ergonomic program, problem recognition, employee training, gathering workplace ergonomic data, developing workplace controls, minimizing known risks, controlling workplace hazards, general workstation design principles, and work/habit changes that prevent ergonomic injuries are carefully covered.
- 1053I CYBER CRIME & PRIVACY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$125.00
 There are many legal cyber issues other than hacking. This video covers the different laws and Federal Acts that deal with economic espionage, copyright infringement, computer security, and privacy issues. Viruses and pornography are also addressed.

Human Resources (English)

2001A UNDERSTANDING PEOPLE (English) (24 min.) \$69.95

Each supervisor and employee has different wants, needs, motivations, personalities, and work habits. Understanding more about people and how to interact or reach employees is the key factor in developing effective leadership skills. This program touches on Maslow, Herzberg, McGregor, Hawthorne studies, and other management theories. Supervisors can determine which theory best suits their needs to develop a unique style of leadership, blending their personality, education, and experience.

2002A SUPERVISOR RESPONSIBILITY (English) (19 min.) \$99.95

Supervisors have a general understanding of their job and responsibilities, but this program is more specific, and it explains how to accept accountability for their actions. There is more than being "put in charge." This video is also found in other categories as: 1003a, 5002a, 9011a, 17000a, 5-1015, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

2003A EMPLOYEE TRAINING RESPONSIBILITIES (English) (21 min.) \$69.95

The main focus of this program is preparation for training employees, follow-up training, and types of training most effective in the work environment. Emphasis on the need for supervisor participation in the training process. Each subject focuses on maximum efficiency to save time, effort, and money.

2004A DISCIPLINE, THE SUPERVISOR'S ROLE (English) (23 min.) \$69.95

This program defines discipline, how to achieve it, handling counseling and documentation, as well as how to avoid disciplinary actions. Discipline is the least understood leadership skill.

2005A SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE WORKPLACE (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program explains how to deal with the sexual harassment issue and offers tips in avoiding/eliminating sexual harassment without infringing on your current policies. Program is directed at employee-employee relationships, but also covers supervisor-employee relations.

2006A PERFORMANCE REVIEWS (English) (17 min.) \$69.95

Evaluating an employee's performance is vital feedback and good communications. This video emphasizes the supervisor's responsibility in evaluating employee performance.

2007A ABSENTEEISM/TARDINESS (English) (16 min.) \$69.95

This program explains the concepts, methods, and follow-up necessary by the supervisor to achieve company goals in reducing absenteeism and tardiness.

2008A RECOGNIZING CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY & WHAT TO DO ABOUT IT (English) (21 min.) \$69.95

Emphasizes symptom recognition, evaluation, and how to handle employees whose work behavior is below performance standards due to substance abuse. This program is designed to interface with any company's existing policy on drug/alcohol abuse in the workplace.

2009A COMMUNICATIONS (English) (21 min.) \$69.95

Emphasis on developing effective communications between management and employees. Explains two-way communication, feedback, openness, honesty with employees, and how to gain respect of employees.

2010A HIRING AND FIRING (English) (19 min.) \$69.95

Leadership skills and understanding how to properly implement hiring and firing procedures is critical to any organization. If a supervisor does not have the authority to hire and fire, they are still involved in the process.

2011A HOW TO BUILD AN EFFECTIVE TEAM (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

Cooperation, team effort, moral, spirits are the things that make up an effective and aggressive team in the workplace. Team building skills are discussed in this video, and targets influences supervisors have on their employees. This program is also found as 2011b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

2012A THE TROUBLED EMPLOYEE AT WORK (English) (17 min.) \$69.95

Behavior, poor performance, accidents and injuries, attitude problems, can be directly attributed to employees with personal problems. This program looks at some symptoms and what supervisors can do to improve work performance and behavior. Supervisors have a responsibility to the company to have competent and effective employees.

2013A TIME MANAGEMENT (English) (20 min.) \$69.95

This program explains how to recognize time loss, organizing the supervisor's time to gain the maximum return on investment. Good course on managing time. Specifically tailored for front line supervisors/lead persons.

2014A SAFETY AND THE SUPERVISOR (English) (20 min.) \$99.95

The supervisor is responsible for safety in the work environment. This program explains a safety program, how the supervisor's actions and enforcement of rules are key factors in an effective program, and legal responsibilities of the supervisor.

- 2015A STRESS MANAGEMENT FOR SUPERVISORS & EMPLOYEES (English) (19 min.) \$69.95

 This program is designed to explain stress on the job, how to control and manage it. Recognition of stress symptoms, how it interferes with productivity, and how it can become a serious liability if not properly managed are covered.
- 2016A SETTING THE EXAMPLE FOR YOUR EMPLOYEES (English) (11 min.) \$69.95

 Illustrates the concept of "setting the example." Raises the supervisor's consciousness about leadership by example and reaping the benefits by increasing productivity, morale, and cooperation among their employees.
- 2017A UNDERSTANDING DISABILITIES (English) (21 min.) \$69.95
 Discusses people with mental or physical disabilities. Understanding some of the myths about abilities of people with disabilities can be a self-fulfilling experience which may carry over to improvement of people skills in the workplace and, certainly, in society as a whole. Valuable program for all managers, supervisors, and employees. Four of the seven musical savants are featured in this program.
- 2018A SEXUAL HARASSMENT: WHAT EMPLOYEES NEED TO KNOW (English) (8 min.) \$99.95

 Outlines the legal definition of sexual harassment. Provides employees with information regarding the recognition and reporting of sexual harassment.
- 2019A SEXUAL HARASSMENT: WHAT YOUR MANAGERS NEED TO KNOW (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This program explains how managers should handle and respond to complaints and how to recognize potential sexual harassment in the workplace. A must for all managers in today's workplace.
- 2020A SEXUAL HARASSMENT: HOW TO PROPERLY INVESTIGATE A COMPLAINT (English) (10 min.) \$99.95
 This program provides information on how to conduct a proper and thorough investigation of a sexual harassment complaint. A handy guide for human resources managers or other personnel involved in the investigation of a sexual harassment complaint.
- 2021A SUPERVISOR RESPONSIBILITIES IN INJURY CLAIMS (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

 Video is designed for Supervisors. Program teaches job responsibilities when filing injury claims. Paperwork is extremely important, particularly if the injured employee doesn't get paid on time, doesn't understand benefits, complains, seeks an attorney and the company doesn't meet Federal/State accident reporting requirements. Excellent program to refresh the importance of proper reporting, from accident investigation through final paperwork on all injuries.
- 2022A SHIFT WORK AND PREVENTING FATIGUE (English) (13 min.) \$125.00

 More than 68 percent of all shift workers complain of lack of sleep and fatigue. This excellent training program is for those employees who work on swing, graveyard and/or changing shifts. Developed with assistance from the Department of Transportation (DOT) research. Designed to explain the necessity for sleep, repayment of sleep debt, how circadian rhythms work, and what people can do to reduce the effects of shift work fatigue due to disruption of sleep cycles.

Human Resources (Spanish)

2001B UNDERSTANDING PEOPLE (Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

Program discusses the different styles of leadership and management principles designed to help the supervisor understand and how to develop their own unique management style.

2002B SUPERVISOR COMMUNICATIONS (Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

One of the most important functions of a supervisor is communications with their employees. Program explains how to listen to employees and gain the respect where employees will want to communicate with their supervisors.

2003B HOW TO REDUCE ABSENTEEISM (Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

This is one of the most costly, but easiest program to implement. Program explains how to counsel employees, implement and maintain a lower absenteeism and tardiness rate in the workplace.

2004B HIRING AND FIRING (Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

Although supervisors don't always hire and fire, they are an integral part of the process. Without understanding the basics, they can do more harm than good in these two important human resources area.

2005B SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE WORKPLACE (Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Program explains what sexual harassment is all about, the legal and moral aspects of complying with labor laws and how to prevent sexual harassment on the job.

2006B TIME MANAGEMENT (Spanish) (14 min.) \$69.95

There is never enough time in the day for daily operations, much less the "nice to do" things required of supervisors. This program explains time management and how to get more out of the day without increasing hours.

2007B DRUGS & ALCOHOL IN THE WORKPLACE (Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Trains supervisors on performance standards, what to do if performance falls below expected standards and generally trains supervisors in their safety responsibilities.

2008B SAFETY AND THE SUPERVISOR (Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Everything supervisors wanted to know about safety and how their responsibilities include safety. Excellent program to motivate supervisors in their safety responsibilities.

2009B THE TROUBLED EMPLOYEE (Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Explains how employees with problems can affect job performance and how to handle these particular problems without affecting work.

2010B STRESS MANAGEMENT FOR SUPERVISORS AND EMPLOYEES (Spanish) (19 min.) \$69.95

This program is designed to explain stress on the job, how to control and manage it. Recognition of stress symptoms, how it interferes with productivity, and how it can become a serious liability if not properly managed are covered.

2011B HOW TO BUILD AN EFFECTIVE TEAM (Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

Cooperation, team effort, morale, spirit; all the things that make up an effective and aggressive team in the workplace. Team building skills are discussed, targeted to many influences supervisors have on their employees.

Public Agency Series

3002A TRAFFIC CONTROL (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$69.95

Poor traffic control leads to accidents and lawsuits. This is an excellent program addressing all aspects of traffic control common to contractors and public agencies. Signing, cones, warning devices, flagging and more are covered.

3003A FLAGGING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

A leading cause of dangerous situations and liability for those working on a project is untrained flaggers. This short video addresses proper flagging procedures and techniques in a humorous, informative way.

3004A BACK CARE (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Most back care videos address lifting nice, clean boxes in a non-strenuous environment. In the real world, many injuries result from shoveling, operating breakers, lifting pipe and bags of concrete, etc. This program offers ways to avoid back strain.

3005A BACKHOE SAFETY & OPERATIONS (English) (8 min.) \$69.95

Backhoes are complicated and dangerous machines requiring training for safe, efficient operations. This program is targeted toward new as well as experienced operators. It covers safe operation, maintenance, and pre-startup procedures.

3006A DUMP TRUCK SAFETY (English) (15 min.) \$69.95

Dump trucks are complicated and expensive pieces of equipment where untrained drivers can certainly be a liability. This video covers pre-startup procedures, brake systems, dumping techniques, and general safety while operating the unit. This video is also found in other categories as c007e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

3008A CHLORINE SAFETY (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

The danger of chlorine is well documented, yet dozens of employees are injured each year by this deadly gas. This video explains the risks and hazards of chlorine, as well as safe use and leak procedures.

3009A WATER/SEWER TREATMENT PLANT SAFETY (English) (18 min.) \$69.95

Treatment plants can be hazardous even though they are usually nice, clean places to work. Working with and around pumps, electricity, laboratories, and chemicals require special training. This video explains the special safety concerns of operators, technicians, and maintenance personnel.

3010A DOG BITE PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Dog bites have been recognized as the number one injury for meter readers, mail carriers, and residential service employees. This video details the techniques for recognizing problem animals as well as confrontation avoidance.

3011A CHAIN SAW SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

Public works and many other occupations often use chain saws in tree trimming, landscape maintenance and brush control, not to mention home use. The risks of injury demonstrate the need for training.

3012A TREE TRIMMING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$69.95

This video explains the safety and maintenance considerations for working with chain saws, chippers, high-lift trucks, and general tree trimming safety.

3014A ROOFING SAFETY (English) (15 min.) \$69.95

Roofing has long been a hazardous occupation. This video details the risks, hazards, and safety considerations for roofers.

3015A CUTTING & MILLING A/C PIPE (English) (8 min.) \$69.95

This video details the risks, hazards, and safe methods for working with asbestos/cement pipe.

3016A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$69.95

This is a very important program for getting those new hires off on the right foot. It meets OSHA requirements for training in general and specific safety issues such as protective equipment, guarding accident reporting, and much more.

3019A LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

This program covers the general safety rules to follow when operating mowers, cutters, knives, trimmers and weed eaters. Also covers safety when dealing with chemicals and hazardous materials associated with this industry.

3020A COMMERCIAL LAWN MOWER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Just in time for the spring task of mowing lawns. We have great landscaping videos, but this rounds out the series explaining safety rules when using commercial lawn mowers.

HEAVY MANUFACTURING

4001A SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR FOUNDRY OPERATIONS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Most injuries occur to new employees or employees transferred to new tasks. This video meets OSHA requirements for training in general hazards as well as guarding, personal protection, accident reporting and more. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4002A HAZARD COMMUNICATION IN FOUNDRIES (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

Compliance with hazard communication standards requires specific training in chemicals and hazardous materials found in the workplace. This video details the use of material safety data sheets [MSDS], labels, and chemical information.

4003A SAFE LIFTING IN FOUNDRIES (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Back injuries are a big problem in most industries that could cost a business large amount in both workers' compensation claims and lost productivity. This video explains the function of the back, lifting techniques and related demonstrations.

4004A EYE PROTECTION IN FOUNDRIES (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

The potential for eye injury in the plant is high. This video details the requirements for eye protection as well as the types of protection available.

4005A HEARING CONSERVATION (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

Getting employees to wear hearing protection can be a real chore. With all the sources of noise an employee encounters, they need to understand how to protect one of their most precious senses. This video explains the basics of hearing and how to protect it. This program is also found as c003p, 1012b, and 9025a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4006A RESPIRATORS AND HOW TO USE THEM (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

Employees rarely understand the proper use of respirators. They may have a general idea, but this program will give them the important facts regarding the use of a respirator. Employees will also feel more secure in wearing them once they understand proper use. This program is also found as 1001b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4007A FIT TESTING RESPIRATORS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

To be effective, respirators must fit properly. This video explains the method of attaining a good fit as well as the types of protection available. This program is also found as c006p, 1002b, and 9020a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4008A HUMAN BEHAVIOR - REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

The vast majority of accidents in the workplace are caused, in whole or in part, by the unsafe acts of employees. The major emphasis of this video is reducing unsafe acts through education. This program is also found as 1006e, 5003a, 9012a, and 12003a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4009A HEAT STRESS (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

Employees working in foundries and industry are frequently exposed to heat stress. Heat stress can slow down production, and worse, it becomes a medical emergency. This video identifies the signs, symptoms, and prevention of this potential killer. This program is also found as c004p, and 1007i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4010A FORKLIFT OPERATOR SAFETY (English or Spanish) 15 min.) \$99.95

Forklifts are common sights in heavy industry and foundries; however, anyone working on a forklift must be trained. This video meets OSHA requirements for forklifts. It explains engineering principles, safety operating procedures and operator maintenance. This program is also found as 1001g, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4011A CRANES, CHAINS, SLINGS, & HOISTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Lifting heavy items in the plant is a fact of life. So is the safe use of chains, slings, and hoists. This video explains inspection, safety procedures, sling angles, hooks, and general rigging techniques. This program is also found as 1002ha, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4012A PORTABLE GRINDERS & ABRASIVE WHEELS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Grinders and abrasive wheels are common, yet can be very dangerous. This video explains safe use procedures and maintenance of these tools. This video is also found in other categories as 1008H, and c013e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

4013A SAFE OPERATION OF OVERHEAD CRANES AND HOISTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

This new training program is designed to educate and reinforce crane and hoist operator responsibilities. Program includes a range of safety tips, including lifting/lowering loads, signaling, crane and hoist inspections, rigging requirements, sling angles and generally, how to avoid accidents with cranes and hoists.

Hospitality: Hotels & Motels

5001A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

All employees must be made aware of exposure to "general hazards." Includes basic requirements, electrical, mechanical, back injury prevention, fire protection, personal equipment, and more. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

5002A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Chemical and hazardous materials used in the workplace are described in this program. Material safety data sheets, labeling, and basic safety are covered. This video is also found in other categories as: 1003a, 2002a, 9011a, 17000a, 5-1015, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

5003A REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

The vast majority of accidents in the workplace are caused by unsafe acts of employees. The emphasis for accident reduction should be on reducing unsafe acts by employees. This program is also found as 4008a, 1006e, 9012a, and 12003a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 5004A SANITATION & HYGIENE FOR FOOD SERVICE EMPLOYEES (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95 Employees working in food and/or beverage services must have adequate training in sanitation, bacteria growth, temperature controls, personal hygiene, food handling, and insect/rodent control.
- 5005A HOUSEKEEPING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95
 Instructs the housekeeping employee in specific safety hazards. Included are cleaning techniques, chemical use, back injury prevention, and more.
- 5006A BACK INJURY PREVENTION LIFTING SAFELY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Addresses lifting hazards and demonstrates how to lift safely. Specific techniques are required in the wide variety of lifting tasks in the hotel/motel industry. This program is also found as 1001d, and 12007a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 5007A MAINTENANCE PERSON SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Meets OS HA training requirements and is designed especially for the hotel/motel worker who faces many hazards when performing various tasks. This program is also found as 1005h, and 12008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- **5008A KITCHEN SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95**Addresses food preparation equipment, cleaning equipment, chemicals, knives, food slicer, electrical safety, floors, and more. This program is also found as 6002a, and 12017a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 5009A FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AND OPERATION (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95
 Illustrates the use of fire extinguishers, classes of fire, PASS, and important information for training persons on fire extinguisher basics, and improving fire prevention awareness.
- 5010A LADDER SAFETY (English 7 min.) (Spanish 9 min.) \$99.95

 This short program covers the safe use of stepladders, straight ladders, and general safety measures. This program is also found as 12020a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 5011A LOCKOUT/TAGOUT CONTROL OF HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCES (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95
 Great tool for training "affected" and "authorized" employees in lockout/tagout procedures. This includes workers in kitchens, laundry rooms, and maintenance.
- 5012A CASINO SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95
 Provides training on electrical machinery hazards, but focuses on proper safe lifting of heavy money pails/bags, cart safety, and general safety essential to reduce accidents and injuries in casinos.
- 5013A MANUAL & ELECTRIC CART SAFETY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 For individuals using a variety of carts during the course of their job duties. Includes electric scooters, pallet jacks, manual pushcarts, and others. Provides information on proper maintenance procedures.
- **5014A KNIFE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95**For anyone using knives on the job, this film describes proper personal protective equipment, "how to" information on storing, cleaning, and handling knives.

5015A BOMB THREAT PROCEDURES (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Trains all employees on bomb threats, emergency action procedures, what to look for, actions employees and management

Trains all employees on bomb threats, emergency action procedures, what to look for, actions employees and management can take to reduce the impact of real or fake bomb threats. Each facility's emergency evacuation procedures will complement this training.

5016A HIGH RISE EVACUATION English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Explains the essentials of evacuations, precautions to take, and what to do in case of an emergency. Although designed for large hotels and multi-level buildings, it can be adapted to any size facility.

5017A LAUNDRY ROOM SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

There are many safety considerations in a laundry facility such as machine guarding, safe lifting, heat-related concerns, and others. Provides laundry workers with a basic overview of their safety responsibilities.

5018A FIRE PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Covers the basics of general fire prevention, conditions and requirements specific to the hospitality industry.

5019A REDUCING THIRD PARTY LIABILITY (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

Customer accidents can be very costly. This film reviews the proper procedures to take in this type of situation and preventing third-party liability. An excellent program for individuals working in the customer service area.

5020A VALET SAFETY (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

This film provides safe driving procedures and other safety information for valets. Proper lifting luggage, customer service, guest property protection, and safe driving are featured.

5021A HOSPITALITY/CUSTOMER SERVICE (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

This program provides a fresh approach to quality customer service in the hospitality industry. This film is appropriate for all employees in this industry.

5022A SAFE TRAVEL (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

Excellent video program for anyone traveling on business or pleasure. Promotes safety and security for travelers and directed primarily for hotel security and safety.

5023A CONTROLLING EXPOSURES TO BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95 (Hotel/Motel). Meets the training requirements for persons working in hotel/motel/restaurant and service industries.

Designed for workers identified as first-aid/CPR providers or whose jobs may expose them to blood or blood-contaminated body fluids, linens or clothing. Explains how to reduce exposure to HIV/HBV BBP for employees in this industry.

Foodservice: Restaurants & Cafeterias

6001A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements. Excellent for new and experienced employees. Trains employees in exposure to "general hazards." Includes basic safety, machinery, electrical safety, back injury prevention, slips and falls, cuts, burns, and employee safety responsibility. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

6002A KITCHEN SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

A "must see" for employees working with knives, cooking utensils, slicer, cutters, and other kitchen equipment. Demonstrates proper use and safety procedures of kitchen equipment, as well as accident prevention. This program is also found as 5008a, and 12017a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 6003A RESTAURANT SANITATION & PERSONAL HYGIENE (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Emphasizes personal hygiene, cleanliness, pest rodent, and bacteria control, and food temperature requirements. Covers general restaurant health and cleanliness procedures, food storage, FIFO, and food sanitation practices.
- 6004A HOW TO REDUCE UNSAFE ACTS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Ninety percent of all restaurant accidents are the result of unsafe behavior by employees. Program explains unsafe acts and how to eliminate them. Geared for both management and employees.
- 6005A RESTAURANT HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (RIGHT TO KNOW) (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95
 Meets OSHA/EPA standards for hazard communications. Deals with hazardous materials in the restaurant environment, chemical labels, and material safety data sheets.
- 6006A BUS PERSONS, DISHWASHERS AND JANITOR SAFETY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95
 Designed specifically for the subject workers. Includes cuts, burns, slips/falls, lifting safely, and procedures to reduce accidents and injuries.
- 6007A ROBBERY & EMPLOYEE THEFT (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Deals with restaurant security procedures, robbery prevention, how to handle a robbery, and facts about employee theft.

 Also covers employee theft deterrents, preventive measures, and straightforward talk about employee theft in restaurants.
- 6008A RESTAURANT ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Program for supervisors and managers. This video explains accident investigations, what to look for in an investigation, witness statements, and fact-finding process.
- 6009A CUSTOMER ACCIDENTS/THIRD-PARTY LIABILITY (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for supervisors and managers to help reduce liability. Includes exposure due to slips/falls, food illnesses, foreign material in food, third-party liability investigation and reporting, and more. Trains supervisors and managers in handling customer claims/procedures. Can be viewed by all employees who provide customer service. This program is also found as 11009a, and 12015a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 6010A BACK INJURY PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Two of the major causes of employee injuries are discussed to provide knowledge and training in prevention. Excellent program for management and employees.
- 6011A SANITATION AND HYGIENE (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This program is an excellent course for training new or experienced food handlers in proper sanitation and hygiene procedures. Video covers bacteria, micro-organisms, proper food temperatures, handling raw foods, cross contamination, food storage, chemicals, cleaning/sanitizing procedures, acidity reactions with metal cans, insect/rodent control and personal hygiene. Great graphics and animations to stress important topics.

School Districts

- 7001A SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (8 min.) \$49.95

 Basic safety education is an important part of learning at the elementary school level. This program is designed to teach young students the basics of home and school safety. Important topics include chemical awareness, fire prevention, electric appliance, machinery, and traffic safety. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 7002A SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (16 min.) \$49.95

 As students begin to work with more sophisticated machines and chemicals, they need more advanced safety training. This program provides a basic introduction to industrial education and home safety, geared to the secondary student. Topics covered include basic electrical safety, machine guarding, handling and using chemicals at home, school, or work, fire protection and extinguishers, and general safety hazards.
- 7003A TEACHER SAFETY ORIENTATION (English) (20 min.) \$49.95

 This program meets OSHA requirements about general hazards in the classroom and school environment. Suitable for both inexperienced and experienced teachers, it covers electrical and mechanical safety, lifting, ladders, accident prevention and reporting, chemicals, and more.
- 7004A ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English) (14 min.) \$49.95

 This program meets OSHA requirements for offices, schoolyards, and other school topics. Topics include lifting, ladders, accident reporting and prevention, and much more.
- 7005A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS FOR ADMINISTRATION & TEACHERS (English) (10 min.) \$49.95

 This video meets OSHA requirements for employee "right to know" programs. Topics include material safety data sheets [MSDS], labeling, chemical hazards, and basic prevention techniques to avoid chemical exposure.
- 7006A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS FOR CUSTODIAL & MAINTENANCE (English) (10 min.) \$49.95
 This program complies with OSHA training requirements for people in these jobs. Detailed information is provided for material safety data sheets [MSDS] and labeling, as well as in-depth coverage of hazard communications.
- 7007A SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR CUSTODIAL & MAINTENANCE (English) (18 min.) \$49.95

 This program discusses general hazards on the job, including hand and power tools, electricity, machine operations, lifting, fire, asbestos, personal protection equipment, and more.
- 7008A LAB SAFETY FOR JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (14 min.) \$49.95
 This video is intended to augment the science teacher's safety instructions to students, emphasizing safety in the science labs. Protective clothing and equipment, fire prevention, chemical safety, and basic safety such as acids, flammables, glassware safety, and lab equipment are covered.
- 7009A SHOP SAFETY FOR JUNIOR / SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (16 min.) \$49.95
 This program covers safety in the shop environment. Welding, electrical, mechanical, personal protection equipment, hand and power tools, and fundamentals of industrial safety are covered.
- 7010A PLAYGROUND SAFETY FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (9 min.) \$49.95

 This video teaches students how to avoid accidents on the playground, how to report accidents when they happen, and the importance of obeying rules to prevent accidents.
- 7011A SCHOOL BUS SAFETY FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (6 min.) \$49.95

 Every year children are hurt while riding on a school bus. This video provides a basic review stressing the importance of safety on the school bus.
- 7012A SANITATION FOR FOOD SERVICE WORKERS IN THE CAFETERIA (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This video covers principles, bacteria growth, vector control, temperature controls, serving and storing foods, and personal hygiene requirements. This program is also found as 1011i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 7013A SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL (English) (9 min.) \$49.95
 This program is designed to reinforce the safety training of persons working as crossing guards or other traffic control persons, including students.
- 7014A SAFE LIFTING FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS (English) (12 min.) \$49.95

 School employees run a high risk of a serious back injury. This video explains safe-lifting techniques in a variety of school-related tasks and provides knowledge of how the back works and how to prevent back injury or muscle strain.

7015A FIRE PREVENTION/ELECTRICAL SAFETY IN SCHOOL (English) (9 min.) \$49.95

This program provides basic safety training in fire prevention and electricity for all persons involved with school.

This program provides basic safety training in fire prevention and electricity for all persons involved with schoolteachers, administration, maintenance, and junior and senior high school students.

7016A SCHOOL BUS INSPECTION (English) (10 min.) \$49.95

Designed as an awareness program to supplement mandated operator-training programs, this video explains how to inspect buses at the beginning of each day to insure safety.

- 7017A CHEMICAL WASTE MINIMIZATION PROGRAM FOR SCHOOL DISTRICTS (English) (13 min.) \$49.95

 The name of the game in hazardous waste is "minimization!" Districts reducing their waste stream through adoption of a minimization program find their waste management costs significantly declining.
- 7018A HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS & MATERIALS IN A SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT (English) (15 min.) \$49.95
 This program explains OSHA and EPAN requirements for labeling, storing, using, handling and disposing of hazardous chemicals and materials.
- 7019A GUIDE TO AHERA COMPLIANCE (English) (12 min.) \$49.95
 Asbestos in older school buildings is a serious subject. This video details the guidelines necessary for compliance with AHERA regulations.
- 7020A ORIENTATION 2000 (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

 This is the most comprehensive safety orientation program ever produced. Contains a large number of topics, including: employee safety responsibility; personal protective equipment; Bloodborne pathogens; safe lifting; sanitation and personal hygiene; electrical safety, machines and equipment; ergonomics; and much more. This is the short version.
- 7021A HAZARD COMMUNICATION FOR THE NEW MILLENNIUM (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95
 This program provides updated training in the areas of MSDS, labeling, physical and health hazards, and information generally required for employee training. This version does not elaborate on the written plan as most employees are not concerned with developing the written manual, only needing to know that one exists and can be reviewed as needed. This is the short version.
- 7022A ACCIDENTS: IT CAN'T HAPPEN TO ME (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Program explains how incidents occur and how they could have been prevented. Interviews with people who have been involved in accidents, injuries, or near misses, including survivor of the MGM Grand Hotel fire.
- This new training program is designed for machine operators, personnel who work near machines but do not operate machines, and maintenance personnel. Updated to meet most recent training and regulatory requirements. Explains hazardous energy sources, lock requirements, tag requirements, and auditing machinery. Explains requirements for a mandatory written program and training documentation.
- This is the most comprehensive and modern back injury prevention video in the market. Most back injury prevention programs do not reduce back injuries. Old training programs do not go far enough. This video explains system lifting, which means you must be aware of your entire back anatomy and lifting techniques to make sure you are lifting properly with the entire system. "Bend your legs and not your back" is not safe lifting. Just learning back anatomy is not enough. Just lifting with your back straight is not enough. This program explains System Lifting. Comprehensive and guaranteed to reduce back injuries. This is the short version.
- 7025A LIFTING SAFELY WITH BACK BELTS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95
 Program illustrates how to lift safely and use back support devices. This program is designed for companies using some type of back support or belt. Explains use of belts.
- 7026A BACK INJURY PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 The variety of lifting tasks in the school industry require specific techniques under difficult conditions. Hazards are the result of incorrect lifting methods. It is definitely a must see program for employees before an accident occurs. Good for retraining employees who experience or have experienced a back injury.
- 7027A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Confined spaces are responsible for many deaths each year due to lack of training. This video addresses the risks and operational safety standards for confined spaces commonly found in school maintenance work, such as testing, ventilation, and rescue procedures.

- 7028A BACK INJURY PREVENTION THROUGH EXERCISE (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program for organizations implementing an exercise program for all employees before work. Explains back basics and why exercise is important before work.
- 7029A BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS 2000 (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$125.00

 This program is developed with new standards and information relating to lifestyles, Bloodborne pathogens transmission, prevention and standard precautions. This program is appropriate for first aid and CPR providers, as well as training for all employees in case of emergencies.
- 7030A SAFETY COMMITTEES THE REAL STORY (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 With limited time by the school industry, effective safety committees may be difficult to achieve. Safety committees can become a burden rather than providing a benefit. This program deals with effective safety committees within a limited amount of time.

Automotive Service / Fleet Maintenance

9001A ACID BATTERY AND JUMP-STARTING (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Great training for anyone handling acid batteries. This program explains battery construction, personal safety, jump-starting, and charging batteries. This program is also found as 10008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9002A MOTOR FLEET MAINTENANCE SAFETY (English) (18 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for mechanic safety training. Addresses hazards associated with vehicle maintenance and repair. Explains basic tools, electrical hand tools, fire hazards, and more.

9004A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR AUTOMOTIVE PERSONNEL (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

This video instructs new and experienced personnel in general hazards exposure in an automotive shop, such as clothing, tool safety, maintenance, eye protection, electricity, etc. Meets OSHA training requirements. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9007A HAND & POWER TOOL SAFETY FOR AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

Good introduction to hand and power tool safety. Explains procedure for tool safety, housekeeping, and other safety procedures. Great refresher course.

9009A FLEET SHOP SAFETY & HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English) (6 min.) \$99.95

Addresses hazardous materials and safety issues common to the automotive shops. Specifically targets material safety data sheets, chemicals, asbestos, and safety procedures. This program is also found as 13008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9010A TORQUING LUG NUTS (English) (6 min.) \$99.95

Short program on how to torque lug nuts on passenger wheels/rims. Specific torque procedures are required to prevent wheels from falling off vehicles due to improper tightening.

9011A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA's "right to know" requirements. Explains material safety data sheets, labels, and general information on using or handling hazardous materials. This video is also found in other categories as: 1003a, 2002a, 5002a, 17000a, 5-1015, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9012A HUMAN BEHAVIOR/REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

Explains unsafe acts, written counseling, and information useful to management in efforts to eliminate accidents and injuries. This program is also found as 4008a, 5003a, 1006e, and 12003a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9013A SUPERVISOR'S GUIDE TO ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION REPORTING (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program demonstrates the need to investigate accidents and how to properly complete reports. This program is also found as 10007a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9014A FIRE PROTECTION / ELECTRICAL SAFETY (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Excellent for training new and experienced employees. Supplements OSHA requirements for emergency preparedness training. This program covers extinguishers, sprinklers, housekeeping, chemicals, cords, receptacles, and electrical safety. This program is also found as 1002f, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9016A PREVENTING BACK INJURIES (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Provides an understanding of how the back functions, and safe lifting techniques. This program is also found as 10004a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

9017A CHAINS/SLINGS/HOISTS (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for anyone using overhead cranes/jib hoists. Discusses slings, lifting, angles, safety procedures, inspection procedures, and more.

9018A HEALTH & SAFETY FACTORS IN WELDING OPERATION (English) (27 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program to educate welders on potential health and safety concerns in this occupation.

9019A RESPIRATOR TRAINING (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Respiratory protection is necessary for many tasks such as sandblasting, spray painting, brake dust protection, and more. This program addresses the need and use of common respiratory protection.

9020A FIT TESTING RESPIRATORS (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program on how to achieve a proper fit and safe seal on respirators. This program is also found as coordinated to the control of the program of the program is also found as coordinated to the control of the program of the program is also found as coordinated to the control of the program of the pr

Excellent program on how to achieve a proper fit and safe seal on respirators. This program is also found as c006p, 4007a, and 1002b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 9021A FIRE EXTINGUISHER USE & PROCEDURES (English) (8 min.) \$99.95
 Instructs employees on all facets of fire extinguishers. Explains PASS and other necessary information to ensure proper use of fire extinguishers, and various classes of fire.
- 9022A EYE PROTECTION A NEW APPROACH (Humorous Program) (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

 This program approaches the problem of employees not wanting to wear safety glasses. This video was produced with some humor but stresses the need for proper eye protection. This program is also found as 1003b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 9023A EYE PROTECTION A NEW APPROACH (Non-humorous) (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Approaches the problem of employees not wanting to wear safety glasses in a non-humorous presentation. This program is also found as 1004b, 16008a, and c002p, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 9024A MANAGEMENT SAFETY COMPLIANCE OVERVIEW (English) (21 min.) \$99.95

 This video is designed for Managers and Shop Supervisors. Explains basic regulations, documentation and primary responsibilities. Includes office, sales floor, and shop safety. Explains management's responsibility and consequences for failure to maintain an "enforced" safety program.
- 9025A HEARING CONSERVATION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Designed to heighten awareness of hearing conservation in the workplace. Explains the anatomy of the ear, how noise causes hearing loss and how to prevent hearing loss. This program is also found as c003p, 1012b, and 4005a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 9026A RESPIRATOR SELECTION & USE (English or Spanish) (23 min.) \$125.00

 The program covers up-to-date information on the proper procedure for selecting respirators for a particular hazard. Proper fitting procedures are outlined. Explains respirator capabilities and limitations, emergency situations, inspection, seal checks, exposure symptoms, and more. This program is also found as 1008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 9027A RESPIRATORS: FIT TESTING, NIOSH STANDARDS (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$125.00

 This program covers the requirements under NIOSH Standards for quantitative and qualitative fit testing procedures. Meet requirements for training employees in proper fit testing procedures. This program is also found as 12021a, and 1008i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

Waste Management Safety Series

10001A WORK STANDARDS AND SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

Provides new employees with a serious statement of accepted industry standards on tardiness, absenteeism, safety and general work rules.

10002A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

Critical for new employees but effective for experienced workers. Meets OSHA training in the "general hazards to which exposed." Proper clothing, personal protective equipment, fire protection, mechanical and electrical safety, and more. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

10003A HAZARD COMMUNICATION: YOUR RIGHT TO KNOW (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

Surveys all of the components of a successful Hazard Communication program. Looks at the laws that are in place to define hazards and train employees in safe handling of hazardous materials. Also addresses proper labeling techniques, proper container usage, MSDS, and other controls.

10004A PREVENTING BACK INJURIES (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

Residential pick-up, maintenance personnel, office employees, drivers, and landfill operators are potential victims of back injuries. This program provides tips on safe lifting and is an excellent way to enhance your "hands-on" training. This program is also found as 9016a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

10005A HUMAN BEHAVIOR: REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

This program defines an unsafe act, accident causes and counseling. Good program for both employees and supervisors. Implementation of this information will reduce accidents significantly.

10006A FORKLIFT SAFETY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

This is one of the few forklift-training programs that meet OSHA requirements. It explains the engineering principles, safe operating rules, and operator maintenance. This program is also found as 12013a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

10007A SUPERVISOR'S GUIDE TO ACCIDENT REPORTING (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program explains how to complete injury reports, how to get the most from the report and the human relations skills involved with employee accident reports. This program is also found as 9013a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

10008A ACID BATTERY SAFETY AND JUMP-STARTING (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Designed for drivers, shop personnel, and off-the-job use or handling of batteries. Explains how batteries are constructed, types of batteries, safety, and how to jump-start batteries safely. This program is also found as 9001a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

10011A ON THE ROAD SAFETY (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

Great program for the waste hauler. Topics include safe driving formula, four-second rule explained and demonstrated, vehicle driver maintenance inspection, railroad crossings, school zones/children, stopping distances and speed.

10012A VEHICLE BACKING, ACCIDENT PREVENTION & CHILD SAFETY (English) 10 min.) \$69.95

Explains the common causes and solution to vehicle backing accidents. Covers using helpers as spotters, backing without spotters, mirrors, zone of non-visibility, spotter signals, residential backing, and more.

10013A ROUTE SAFETY & SAFE DRIVING TECHNIQUES (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

This video covers route hazards and liability exposures, container hazards, overhead clearances, maneuvering in tight spaces, reporting hazards and damage, overloaded containers, unauthorized hazards, waste container accessibility, landfill driver and helper safety, dumping the load, inspecting the vehicle at landfill, and more.

10014A DISABLED VEHICLE, ACCIDENT PROCEDURES & TRUCK FIRES (English) (16 min.) \$69.95

What to do with a disabled vehicle, reporting accidents, accident scene procedures, emergency procedures, vehicle fires and hot loads, procedures for handling hazardous waste.

10015A FRONT-END LOADER OPERATIONS & SAFETY (English) (13 min.) \$69.95

Basic operating procedures and techniques for front-end loaders and helpers. Includes dumping procedures, hoppers, landfill dumping and general safe operating procedures when using this equipment.

- 10016A ROLL-OFF OPERATIONS & SAFETY (English) (15 min.) \$69.95
 - Loading container, cable type hoist, unloading container, dumping container, trapping the container, container spotting, compactor containers, and general safety operating techniques using this equipment.
- 10017A SIDE LOADER OPERATIONS & SAFETY (English) (11 min.) \$69.95

Explains the operation of the side loader, dumping loads, special hazards and emphasis on safe lifting. Explains the general safety operating techniques using this type of equipment.

10018A REAR LOADER OPERATIONS & SAFETY (English) (11 min.) \$69.95

Truck operations, helpers, loading the truck, can sites, improper can sites, container blockages, landfill safety, dumping, and residential safety.

10019A RESIDENTIAL PICK-UP DRIVING & HELPERS (English) (13 min.) \$69.95

Driver safety, vehicle safety, safe driving procedures, riding on vehicles, trash pick-up, personal protection, customer relations, slips and falls, backdoor pick-ups, hazardous wastes, loading, dumping, and using equipment, landfill safety for drivers and helpers.

10020A DOG BITE PREVENTION (English) (20 min.) \$99.95

Program directed at mail carriers and meter readers, but also applicable for solid waste employees.

10021A 5 KEYS TO SAFE DRIVING (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

An excellent program designed to illustrate safe driving techniques. Covers the five keys to safe driving. A must sees for any employee who operates trucks or vehicles on the road. Can be sold only to Solid Waste Management organizations.

10022A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS FOR THE NEW MILLENNIUM (English or Spanish) (30 min. & 12 min.) \$99.95

Newly updated with the most recent information. Fully explains HAZCOM written programs, labeling requirements, Material Safety Data Sheets [MSDSs] and how to interface with other departments to secure complete regulation compliance.

Discusses chemicals, hazardous materials and general information relating to Hazard Communications. Long & Short versions available on one tape with CD of Written Materials for only \$150.00!

Supermarkets & Groceries

11001A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for training employees in the general hazards to which exposed. Covers clothing, footwear, lifting, electrical safety basics and general safety information for all employees. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

11002A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS - YOUR RIGHT TO KNOW (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Designed to train employees in MSDS, chemical labeling, and understanding the information contained in material data safety sheet.

11003A SAFE LIFTING IN A SUPERMARKET ENVIRONMENT (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Explains the anatomy of the back, discs, ligaments, and how to lift safely without injury to the back.

11004A REDUCING UNSAFE ACTS OF EMPLOYEES (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program addresses the problem of unsafe acts by employees and explains steps to eliminate such behavior.

11005A LADDER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (5 min.) \$99.95

Safety awareness and proper training can help reduce the incidence of ladder accidents. This program is also found as 5-0029, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

11006A BALER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (7 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program to ensure the safety of those persons using balers and baling equipment.

11007A BOX CUTTER SAFETY (English) (7 min.) \$99.95

This program explains how to properly cut boxes and prevent injuries.

11008A PREVENTING SLIPS AND FALLS (English) (7 min.) \$99.95

This is a program designed to reduce the incidence of slips and falls.

11009A CUSTOMER ACCIDENTS / THIRD PARTY LIABILITY (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Comprehensive program for all employees on customer accidents, slips/falls, property damage, vendors, and other aspects of third party liability. This program is also found as 6009a, and 12015a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

11010A CUSTOMER SERVICE (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

This program emphasized proper customer service, customer turnoffs, and how to make customers feel welcome in general, developing repeat business and customer satisfaction.

11011A CONVENIENCE STORE / SUPERMARKET SAFETY (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

This is an excellent training program for convenience stores and small supermarkets. Good for orientation program and refresher. Topics are discussed that cause the most frequent accidents.

11012A SANITATION AND HYGIENE (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

This program is an excellent course for training new or experienced food handlers in proper sanitation and hygiene procedures. Video covers bacteria, micro-organisms, proper food temperatures, handling raw foods, cross contamination, food storage, chemicals, cleaning/sanitizing procedures, acidity reactions with metal cans, insect/rodent control and personal hygiene. Great graphics and animations to stress important topics.



- 12001A RETAIL TRADES EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Meets OSHA requirements for training employees in general hazards to which exposed. Includes basic requirements, electrical, mechanical, back injury prevention, fire protection, personal protective equipment, and more.
- 12002A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 Required by OSHA for training employees in chemical/hazardous materials used in the workplace. This program explains material safety data sheets, labeling and basic safety.
- 12003A UNSAFE ACTS HUMAN BEHAVIOR (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Aimed at reducing the unsafe acts of employees. This program is also found as 4008a, 5003a, 9012a, and 1006e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 12004A SANITATION/HYGIENE FOR FOOD SERVICE EMPLOYEES (English or Spanish) (18 min.) \$99.95
 Sanitation, bacteria growth, temperature controls, personal hygiene, food handling, and insect/rodent control are explained for all employees in this field.
- 12005A RETAIL EMPLOYEE SAFETY (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

 Trains the retail employee in specific safety hazards and accident prevention techniques. Cleaning spills, chemical use, specialty lifting/back injury prevention, box cutter safety, ladders, shopping carts, stocking, and more.
- 12006A CUSTOMER SERVICE IN THE RETAIL INDUSTRY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This video emphasizes proper customer service, customer turnoffs, and how to make customers feel welcome in general.
- 12007A BACK INJURY PREVENTION LIFTING SAFELY (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95
 This is an in-depth look at safe lifting in the retail industry. A must see program for employees before an accident occurs and good for retraining employees who experience a back injury. This program is also found as 5006a, and 1001d, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 12008A MAINTENANCE PERSON SAFETY (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

 This program meets OSHA requirements for retail maintenance persons. This program is also found as 5007a, and 1005h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 12009A HOW TO DEVELOP AN EFFECTIVE SAFETY PROGRAM (English) (19 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for managers, assistant managers, and department managers. Safety engineers take you step-by-step through the methods of reducing accidents and injuries.
- 12010A OSHA RECORDKEEPING/INSURANCE PAPERWORK (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for administrative persons responsible for safety and insurance related reports. Explains accident investigation, proper completion of records, and procedures for hospital/clinic visits and follow-up paperwork. This program is also found as 1007a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 12011A SAFETY COMMITTEES THE REAL STORY (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

 This program explains how to make a safety committee effective without wasting time or effort. A working safety committee can be a very valuable asset to your business.
- 12012A WAREHOUSE/DISTRIBUTION CENTER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent for those employees working in a warehouse environment. Safe lifting, box cutter safety, material handling, personal protective equipment and general accident prevention techniques in the warehouse.
- 12013A FORKLIFT SAFETY (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

 Comprehensive program for anyone operating forklifts in the retail or distribution environment. Explains customer safety as well as employee safety. This program is also found as 10006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 12014A SECURITY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Basic employee security program, employee theft, deterrents, handling cash, credits, shoplifting, and more.
- 12015A THIRD PARTY LIABILITY (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Comprehensive program for all employees on customer accidents, slips/falls, property damage, vendors, and other aspects of third party liability. This program is also found as 6009a, and 11009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

12016A SMALL CLAIMS COURT FOR THE RETAIL INDUSTRY (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program explains how to prepare and defend claims in Small Claims Court and how to properly present your case. Excellent program for safety/risk managers who regularly defend cases in the Small Claims Court system.

12017A KITCHEN SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Explains machine safety, slips/falls, chemicals, knives, food slivers, electrical safety, and information necessary to prevent equipment and food preparation accidents and injuries. This program is also found as 6002a, and 5008a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

12020A LADDER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (6 min.) \$99.95

Short program on the safe use of stepladders, straight ladders, platform ladders and general safety measures needed to prevent potentially serious accidents. This program is also found as 5010a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

12021A DRUG TESTING IN THE WORKPLACE (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Explains why drug testing/screening is necessary, general drug policies, and how tests are conducted. Emphasizes lab efforts to protect employee rights and how tests are conducted. Excellent program for introducing drug abuse programs to employees. This program is also found as 9027a, and 1008i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

Trucking & Distribution

13001A TRUCKING SAFETY ORIENTATION (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for training employees in exposed general hazards. Addresses footwear, clothing, personal protection, lifting safely, material handling, forklift safety, and general safety requirements in a terminal distribution center. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

13002A TRUCKING INDUSTRY HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Required by OSHA for training all employees in chemicals/hazardous materials used in the workplace. Explains material safety data sheets, labeling, and basic safety when using these materials.

13003A LIFTING SAFELY IN THE DISTRIBUTION TERMINAL (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

The variety of lifting tasks in the distribution industry requires specific techniques to be accomplished safely. Provides an in-depth look at proper lifting techniques under difficult conditions, and hazards resulting from incorrect methods. It is definitely a must see program for employees before an accident occurs. Good for retraining employees who experienced a back injury.

13004A TRUCKING INDUSTRY PRE-TRIP VEHICLE INSPECTION (English) (8 min.) \$99.95

This is an excellent refresher for drivers on what to inspect on the rig before beginning a haul. Explains fifth wheel, king pin, O-ring, and other inspections required before operating the vehicle.

13005A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DRUG TRAINING (English) (60 min.) \$99.95

One-hour program designed to meet the DOT requirements for training truckers in substance abuse and drug testing program.

13006A SAFE OPERATIONS OF MOTOR VEHICLES (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$99.95

Program designed for anyone operating a motor vehicle on freeways or city driving. Explains many basics of the laws as a reminder of awareness of information drivers should know, but have a tendency to forget. California Highway Patrol provides assistance showing drunk driving arrest, court appearance, community service, and much more. High impact for anyone operating an auto, light truck or other on-the-road vehicle. This program is also found as 1015i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 13007A FLEET MECHANIC SAFETY AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

 Awareness program for fleet mechanics exposed to hazardous materials in their jobs.
- 13008A FLEET SHOP SAFETY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Safety orientation program for mechanics and persons working in automotive/fleet maintenance facilities. This program is also found as 9009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- 13009A THE CONSEQUENCES OF DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE UNDER THE INFLUENCE (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

 Designed to graphically demonstrate the consequences of driving under the influence. A drunk driver is pulled over, given a sobriety field test, taken to jail and then appears before a judge for sentencing. Excellent program to make people aware of their driving responsibilities. Portions of the video shot on location with actual Highway Patrol officers and police. This program is also found as 1017i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 13010A LOADING AND UNLOADING TRAILERS (English) (12 min.) \$99.95
 Instructs individuals who load and unload trailers. Covers safe lifting, safety precautions when driving on or off the trailer with lift equipment, and more.
- 13011A MOTORCOACH INSPECTION LEVEL ONE (English) (38 min.) \$99.95

Describes the process for planning and conducting motor coach Destination, En Route, and Terminal inspections. Explains the applicability of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSR) while differentiating between a truck and a motor coach.

13012A ROAD RAGE (English) (15 min.) \$125.00

Aggressive driving, erratic/dangerous behavior on our highways is becoming an everyday occurrence. This short training program is designed to illustrate this behavior and what can be done to prevent people from causing road rage or being a victim of aggressive driving of others. Explains prevention techniques and what to do if you experience hostile or dangerous drivers. Program demonstrates how individuals can change their aggressive behavior. Exam with 20 questions available on disk ette.

13013A THINK-N-DRIVE (English) (17 min.) \$125.00

This is an excellent training program for beginners or advanced students. This particular video is unique, in that it shows driving conditions in today's busy, fast-paced environment and illustrates many new applications that are not found in standard DD courses.

Hospital & Healthcare

14001A SAFETY ORIENTATION NURSING (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Program designed to provide basic safety orientation information to nurses. Program includes safe lifting techniques, needle stick prevention, basic infection control procedures, electrical safety and other important topics. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

14002A SAFETY ORIENTATION ADMINISTRATION (English) (14 min.) \$69.95

Program designed to provide basic safety orientation information relating to office and administrative personnel. Program includes safe lifting techniques, electric safety, video display terminal safety and other related safety information. Also exposes a dministrative personnel to needle stick prevention and infection control information that should be communicated to every health care employee.

14003A SAFETY ORIENTATION CUSTODIAL (English) (14 min.) \$69.95

Program designed to provide basic safety orientation information relating to custodians/janitors. Program includes safe lifting techniques, electrical safety, chemicals and hazardous materials, needle stick prevention and infection control procedures.

- 14004A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS RIGHT TO KNOW NURSING (English) (9 min.) \$69.95
 Program meets OSHA requirements for training employees in material safety data sheets [MSDS], proper labeling of chemicals and hazardous materials.
- 14005A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS RIGHT TO KNOW ADMINISTRATION (English) (9 min.) \$69.95
 Program meets OSHA requirements for training employees in material safety data sheets [MSDS], proper labeling of chemicals and hazardous materials.
- 14006A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS RIGHT TO KNOW CUSTODIAL (English) (9 min.) \$69.95
 Program meets OSHA requirements for training employees in material safety data sheets [MSDS], proper labeling of chemicals and hazardous materials.
- 14007A ACCIDENT CAUSES & PREVENTION (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for all health care employees. Targeted at the cause of most accidents, unsafe acts. Explains how employees can reduce and eliminate accidents and injuries through safety awareness and attention to the job, job procedures and safety rules. This program is also found as 1004c, and 15009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

14008A LIFTING PATIENTS FROM BEDS (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

Designed for anyone required to lift patients from beds and the prone position. Explains proper body mechanics, procedures, and tips to help prevent back injuries.

14009A LIFTING PATIENTS FROM CHAIRS (English) (8 min.) \$69.95

Designed for anyone required to lift patients from chairs or the sitting position. Explains proper body mechanics, procedures and tips to help prevent back injuries.

14010A BACK SAFETY FOR HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS (English) (9 min.) \$69.95

Excellent program for all employees. Explains how the back works, body mechanics and how each employee can make the proper decision when lifting anything, even in awkward or unusual situations.

14011A HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE (LOCKOUT-TAGOUT) (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Program designed to meet new OSHA standards for locking-tagging equipment during maintenance and servicing of equipment. Designed primarily for engineering personnel, however, to meet the new OSHA rules, employees who use equipment must be properly trained in lockout-tagout procedures. This program is also found as c001e, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

14012A HOW TO PREVENT SLIPS & FALLS (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for making employees aware of slip and fall dangers and how to prevent those often serious injuries. Covers floors, waxes, runners and other aspects of slip/fall prevention. This program is also found as 1001i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

14013A SANITATION IN HEALTH CARE CAFETERIAS (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

Designed for those employees working in cafeterias, including clean up personnel, dishwashers, food service, chefs/cooks and even engineer maintenance personnel. Explains bacteria, food handling procedures, hygiene, cleaning/sanitizing procedures, and more.

- 14014A SANITATION & DISINFECTION IN HEALTH CARE ENVIRONMENTS (English) (10 min.) \$69.95

 Explains procedures for proper sanitation and disinfections, environmental and personal hygiene. Good program for all employees and can be used to supplement your health care facilities' policies and procedures.
- 14015A UNIVERSAL PRECAUTIONS INFECTION CONTROL PROCEDURES (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Designed for health care providers but is an excellent program for engineering, custodial, security administration and other personnel who provide services in the health care environment. Excellent refresher for nursing, lab and other providers who normally receive additional universal precautions training.
- 14016A WHAT HAPPENS WHEN I DIE (Autopsy) (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

This is the 'MOST DRAMATIC" of all high-impact videos. For those trainers who use High Impact/Gory Stories programs to motivate employees for safety. THIS IS THE HIGHEST SAFETY MOTIVATOR video you can get. Program discusses safety, unsafe, acts/behavior, choices and death. Then, the student is taken completely through a real autopsy. Never before seen, explicit, very graphic, live moving videos of an actual autopsy. If you are motivating for safety, accident prevention, drinking/driving prevention, teen awareness or other similar training, this program is a must and it will do the job! **Sales on this video are final**.

Custodial / Janitorial Services Safety

- 15001A SAFETY ORIENTATION AND ACCIDENT PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Meets OSHA training requirements for exposure to general hazards. Basic safety information suitable for training new and experienced employees. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 15002A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS FOR JANITORS-CUSTO DIANS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

 Meets OS HA training requirements. Explains MSDS, labeling requirements, chemical safety, and accident prevention when using hazardous materials and chemicals in this industry.
- 15003A BACTERIA & DISEASE CONTROL (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

 A must see program for anyone in this industry. Explains basic sanitation, cleanliness, how bacteria can be harmful, and prevention. Excellent for all janitors/custodians.
- 15004A CARE OF SUPPLIES, CHEMICALS, AND EQUIPMENT (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

 Aimed at training janitors/custodians in proper care and treatment of expensive equipment, and how to conserve supplies and chemicals. Savings can be realized and work accomplished in a productive manner when employees are properly trained and motivated to take care of equipment and materials.
- 15005A FLOOR CLEANING TIPS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

 Everyone does not know how to clean floors. Program designed to improve appearance and floor safety regardless of the type of floor. Saves time, money, and effort.
- 15006A OSHA'S NEW HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE (Lockout/Tagout) (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Meets OSHA's training requirements for "affected" and "authorized" employees. This program is extremely helpful in training employees working with or around any type of machinery and equipment. This program is also found as 1004a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 15007A SANITATION & CLEANLINESS IN FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95 Explains sanitation and cleaning procedures, safety, and necessary information to improve cleaning and sanitizing in food service areas.
- 15008A CLEANING/POLISHING FLOORS WITHOUT SLIPS & FALLS (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$49.99 Designed to improve floor surface appearance and reducing the possibility of slips and falls. Slips and falls are costly accidents. This video trains janitor/custodians how to reduce the effects of slips and falls.
- 15009A ACCIDENT CAUSES & PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

 The single cause of most accidents and injuries is unsafe acts of employees. This program explains unsafe acts/behavior and how employees can take the responsibility for their own actions to reduce and eliminate 85% to 98% of all accidents and injuries. This program is also found as 14007a, and 1004c, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 15010A ELECTRICAL SAFETY FOR JANITORS/CUSTODIANS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95
 Individuals working in this industry are exposed to electricity. Electrical equipment, water, and chemicals are ingredients for a serious injury or fatality. This program explains electrical safety and how employees can reduce the risk of injury.

Agricultural Safety Training Programs

16000A EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

Meets OSHA requirements for training employees in general hazards exposure. Includes reporting for work, proper clothing, safe lifting, machine guarding, lockout/tagout, and electrical safety. This video is also found in most all other categories, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

16001A HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

Required by OSHA for training employees in chemicals/hazardous materials used in the workplace. Explains material safety data sheets, labeling, and basic safety when using hazardous materials.

- 16002A HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE (Lockout/Tagout) (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$69.95
 This program is a great tool for training "affected" and "authorized" employees in lockout/tagout procedures.
- 16003A CALIFORNIA'S NEW SAFETY LAW SB-198 (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$69.95

 California passed a new safety law in January 1990, outlining new requirements and standards for safety program development and implementation. Although the law only applies to California businesses, it should be reviewed by employers in other states as it contains excellent information relating to safety program development, documentation and enforcement efforts. This law is a blueprint for things to come in every part of the nation for those companies striving to improve their safety programs.
- 16004A WORKERS' COMPENSATION THE INJURED WORKER (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Designed to be shown to workers who have been injured on the job. Compliments insurance company's requirements to advise employers of their benefits under Workers' Compensation.
- 16005A WORKERS' COMPENSATION FRAUD (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Explains basics of Workers' Compensation, employer and employee responsibilities; advises employees that filing a fraudulent Workers' Compensation claim is a criminal act and that the company will aggressively prosecute fraudulent claims.
- 16006A RESPIRATORS HOW TO USE THEM (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

 Explains use, handling, storing and cleaning of respiratory equipment. Excellent tool for meeting training requirements for employees who use respirators.
- 16007A FIT TESTING RESPIRATORS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$69.95
 Training in fit testing is necessary for employees assigned to wear respiratory equipment. Explains how to fit test and the method used for fit testing respirators.
- 16008A EYE PROTECTION (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

 This program explains eye protection requirements for workers in various agriculture operations. This program is also found as c002p, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- 16009A HEARING CONSERVATION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95
 Explains hearing loss and the importance of wearing hearing protection in loud noise environments.
- 16010A PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Emphasizes the importance of using personal protection when required. Highlights hard hats, gloves, eye protection, hearing protection, and other aspects of protective equipment.
- 16011A UNSAFE ACTS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Majority of workplace accidents is caused in whole or in part by unsafe acts of employees. The major emphasis of this program is to reduce unsafe acts through education.
- 16012A BACK INJURY PREVENTION (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

 One of the most costly injuries in the agriculture industry is back injury. This program explains safe lifting techniques, 10:1 ratio, and hazards involved in stretching and/or twisting, and more.
- 16013A CHEMICAL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 This program covers chemical hazards at home and work. Complements training in hazard communications and an overall review of chemical safety. An excellent training tool.
- 16014A FORKLIFT SAFETY (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$69.95

 Designed for employees responsible for operating forklift equipment in packinghouses or other agriculture settings. Explains forklift engineering principles, safe operating rules, forklift maintenance, and more.

16015A HAND & POWER TOOL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

Designed for individuals working in maintenance shops and other areas requiring the use of hand and power tools. Explains basic safety procedures, electrical safety, guards, and general safety rules.

16016A PREVENTING SLIPS & FALLS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

Slips and falls can cause serious and costly injuries. This program applies to all types of jobs within the agriculture industry.

16017A HEAT STRESS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

This program shows the effects of heat stress, heat exhaustion, and other hazards associated with working in a hot environment. Proper training can prevent serious illness.

16018A VEHICLE OPERATION SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

Designed for individuals operating any type of farm equipment or vehicle. Covers basic safe driving rules.

16019A VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

Designed for shop personnel working on farm equipment and/or vehicle maintenance. Covers basic safe driving rules.

16020A PESTICIDE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

This excellent program discusses and educates employees in the agriculture environment about the dangers and safety precautions involved when working with pesticides.

16021A IRRIGATION SAFETY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

Explains the various types of irrigation and pumps. Discusses personal protective equipment, crossing irrigation ditches, back injury prevention, shoveling techniques and maintenance, electrical safety, and more.

16022A TRACTOR SAFETY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

This program provides tractor operators with "safety basics," including vehicle operation, pedestrian safety, safe tractor operation, machine guarding, and pre-inspection checklists.

16023A TOMATO HARVESTER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

Excellent training program for operators of the Johnson Tomato Harvester equipment. Covers basic safety hazards, operating procedures, machine guarding, personal protective equipment and more.

Transportation Safety

17000A TRANSPORTATION - HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program designed to promote a safe work environment through thorough and effective hazardous materials training, including personal protection equipment and general safety precautions necessary to prevent injury. This video is also found in other categories as: 1003a, 2002a, 5002a, 9011a, 5-1015, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

17001A RADIO COMMUNICATIONS (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program designed to help employees become familiar with the role and usage of radio in transportation. Covers all aspects of radios, including safety precautions.

17002A SLIPS, TRIPS, & FALLS (English) (7 min.) \$99.95

This program was designed to prevent and eliminate slips and falls in order to ensure proper safety in the transportation industry. Covers attentiveness to surroundings and promotes a safe working environment.

17003A SAFE LIFTING - MODULES 1, 2, 3 (English) (20 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program designed to help employees perform proper lifting in order to prevent back injury. Includes preventative safety measures, body mechanics and proper wheelchair lifting, bending and securing.

17004A PRE-TRIP INSPECTION - SMALL VEHICLES (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program covering all aspects of pre-trip inspections, including preventative maintenance, brake tests, common hazards and more.

17005A PRE-TRIP INSPECTION - LARGE VEHICLES (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program demonstrates all aspects of performing proper pre-trip inspections, including common hazards, preventative maintenance, checklists and much more.

17006A DOT "OUT OF SERVICE" CRITERIA (English) (19 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program designed to train service and management personnel, as well as truck drivers, what criteria is used to determine the Department of Transportation criteria for out of service.

17007A ROUTE OBSERVATIONS (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

"All new" program developed for a large trash hauling vehicle, to train vehicle operations in the potential hazards during routine operations. covers overhead wires, backing up, tight spaces, children and pedestrians. Can be sued to train vehicle operators in potential hazards associated with large vehicles.

17008A VEHICLE LOCKOUT-TAGOUT PRO CEDURES (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$99.95

Designed for "authorized" and "affected" employees training on control of hazardous energy sources when servicing or working near vehicles being serviced.

17009A VEHICLE INSPECTION - LARGE VEHICLES (English or Spanish) (20 min.) \$99.95

Excellent training program to train large vehicle drivers how to inspect the vehicle before, during, and after the shift, operational checks required, and to help maintain large vehicles in serviceable condition.

Medical Emergency Preparedness

18001A INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM (ICS) (English) (15 min.) \$99.95

Designs the basic structure and function of the Incident Command System, which can be used at any size incident. The ICS is nationally recognized as the best emergency management system.

18002A INCIDENT SAFETY (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Examines safety considerations in an emergency response. Discusses disaster worker safety, as well as civilian security and safety concerns.

18004A INCIDENT COMMAND RESPONSE (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Designed for all employees involved in a major incident or emergency in the workplace. Electrocution scenario with two victims explains what happened, why and how the incident could have been prevented.

18005A EMS-PATIENT LIFTING-BACK INJURY PREVENTION (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

Back strains and pain are the most common injuries for EMS personnel. This program was filmed on location at actual emergencies showing proper lifting techniques, as well as lifting patients on straight-back chairs and backboards down stairways.

18006A DISASTER WORKERS CODE OF SAFE PRACTICES (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Describes safety procedures and personal protective equipment guidelines and tips. Great orientation training program for volunteer fire department and emergency response personnel.



19001A HAND INJURIES, THE GORY STORY (English) (14 min.) \$99.95

Another motivating training program using photographs and video to illustrate dramatically the need for hand safety. Follows an injured person, "Bob," from his injury through surgery and to recovery. Extremely gruesome photos of people who were severely burned from electrical energy, crushing injuries, failure to lockout/tagout and much more. Upgrade to a package and you get this video and matching CD of Written Materials for only \$150.00!

19002A FIRE PREVENTION, THE GORY STORY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

This video will graphically impact your employees in the need for greater prevention of fires. Dramatic live footage of burned people, plus very graphic photos of burned persons. Stresses the need for proper handling of flammables, bonding/grounding and fire prevention in general. Upgrade to a package and you get this video and matching CD of Written Materials for only \$150.00!

19003A WHAT HAPPENS WHEN I DIE (Autopsy) (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

This is the 'MOST DRAMATIC" of all high-impact videos. For those trainers who use High Impact/Gory Stories programs to motivate employees for safety. THIS IS THE HIGHEST SAFETY MOTIVATOR video you can get. Program discusses safety, unsafe, acts/behavior, choices and death. Then, the student is taken completely through a real autopsy. Never before seen, explicit, very graphic, live moving videos of an actual autopsy. If you are motivating for safety, accident prevention, drinking/driving prevention, teen awareness or other similar training, this program is a must and it will do the job! <u>Sales on</u> this video are final.

19004 MY PRECIOUS EYES (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

Another high-impact gory story video relating to eye protection. However, in this program we discuss diseases of the eye, approved eye protection and eye injury prevention. This graphic video shows a variety of eye traumas, eye diseases, and downright motivating scenes of eye injuries. Includes emergency treatment for different types of eye injuries. Good, solid information for eye injury prevention.

19005A HIGH IMPACT (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

This program shows graphic pictures of industrial injuries to illustrate the need for compliance with safety procedures. Viewers should be warned that this video contains extremely graphic pictures. This is the real thing.

19006A HIGH IMPACT II (English) (11 min.) \$99.95

Another video program displaying photographs of seriously injured persons. Designed to stimulate safety thinking and actions. Includes arms, legs, hands and other topics that are routinely associated with work related injuries. This is a best selling program.

19007A ACCIDENTS - "IT CAN'T HAPPEN TO ME!" (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

Depicts how accidents are caused and prevention. Emphasis on unsafe acts of employees and their responsibility for injury prevention. Although this is not gory, it is the same lesson.



20001A EYE PROTECTION - A NEW APPROACH (Humorous Program) (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

This program explains eye protection requirements in a humorous manner. You will find your employees respond well to this entertaining and informative video.

20002A THE GOOD OLD DAYS OF SAFETY (Humorous Program) (English) (12 min.) \$99.95

The "best ever" for its subtle humor and safety message. Contains black and white footage from the National Archives showing the safety efforts from the 1920s, 1930s, and 1940s. It's non-offensive, humorous, yet powerful motivator for safety education and obeying safety rules.

20003A WHAT'S WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? (I) (Humorous Program) (English) (16 min.) \$99.95

Fresh approach to video-based safety training. Students are asked to identify safety hazards in scenes from video clips. The segments are repeated with narration and graphics explaining what hazards or unsafe acts exist. This method utilizes employee participation to make the training more interesting.

20004A WHAT'S WRONG WITH THIS PICTURE? (II) (Humorous Program) (English) (10 min.) \$99.95

Another humorous video in the "What's Wrong With This Picture" series. This program is for forklift operators to enhance existing forklift training.

20005A "BOOK `EM DANNO" (Humorous) (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

This is a humorous video that is a takeoff of a 1940s private investigator character that reports to work early and walks around the workplace detecting numerous hazards. Guaranteed to "spark" any safety-training program, yet improve safety awareness for all employees. (Not offensive to any audience).

20006A "YOU'RE THE ONE" (English) (21 min.) \$99.95

This video was produced in a humorous fashion to gain attention on the importance of safety, but the facts are well established. If you use humor in your presentation, this video is excellent. You will either love it or hate it. Your forklift operators will love it.

20007A HEAT STRESS (Humorous Program) (English) (17 min.) \$99.95

This is a slightly humorous approach to heat stress safety.

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY

EQUIPMENT SAFETY

C001E HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE LOCKOUT/TAGOUT (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Mandatory training for both affected and authorized personnel. Explains what lockout-tagout is and how to control potential accidents from machines and equipment that may be started accidentally through a variety of energy sources. This program is also found as 1004a, and 14011a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C002E GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95

Designed to train all employees in the use of GFCIs and how the system works. Excellent program to increase electrical safety awareness. Program also explains elements of the mandatory GFCI written program. This program is also found as 1020a, and 1018h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C003E HAND AND POWER TOOL SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

Meets the training requirements for those employees who use hand and power tools. Emphasis is on individual responsibility, taking care of the equipment and general safety rules relating to these tools. This program is also found as 1007h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C004E LADDER SAFETY IN CONSTRUCTION (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

Designed primarily for stepladders and straight ladders. Explains safety requirements, belt buckle rule, 4:1 ratio of straight ladders and how to reduce ladder injuries from using incorrect procedures and unsafe behavior. This program is also found as 1038a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C005E CRANE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$69.95

This program is designed for anyone working on or near cranes. Crane operators have certain responsibilities, but each person on the job site also has a responsibility when working on or near cranes. Excellent program for crane operators and all general interest for all other employees.

C006E BACKHOE / LOADER OPERATIONS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

General safety practices and operating rules for anyone assigned the job of operating a backhoe loader. Explains basic operator maintenance procedures.

C007E DUMP TRUCK SAFETY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

Safety awareness program, emphasizing job site safety and procedures for anyone operating dump trucks. Reminder on daily maintenance inspections, loading/unloading procedures. This video is also found in other categories as 3006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C008E CONSTRUCTION FORKLIFT SAFETY (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$99.95

This program designed to meet mandatory training requirements for anyone operating forklifts on the job site. Program details forklift engineering principles, safe operating rules and operator maintenance. Excellent program to improve forklift performance and safety. This video is also found in other categories as 1001g, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C009E GAS WELDING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (14 min.) \$99.95

Excellent program for experienced and inexperienced gas welders. Explains basic safety rules, operating procedures and makes these craft specialists more aware of their safety responsibilities. Strongly supports fire prevention. This video is also found in other categories as 1012h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C010E ARC WELDING SAFETY (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

Excellent program for all persons operating arc welding machines and equipment. Basic safety rules, operating procedures and improves the awareness of each person s individual responsibility when operating this equipment. Strongly supports fire prevention. This video is also found in other categories as 1011h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C011E SAFE HANDLING OF COMPRESSED GAS CYLINDERS (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$99.95
This program explains the potential hazards and procedures necessary for using and handling compressed gas cylinders.

This program explains the potential hazards and procedures necessary for using and handling compressed gas cylinders. This program is also found as 1010h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C012E STORING COMPRESSED GAS CYLIDERS SAFELY (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

Emphasizes the need for proper storing of compressed gas cylinders. Specific rules, procedures and general safety measures required when storing these cylinders. This program is also found as 1009h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- C013E PORTABLE GRINDERS AND ABRASIVE WHEELS (English or Spanish) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program for anyone using or handling portable grinders and abrasive wheels. General safety rules, ring testing, handling of abrasive wheels and how to prevent injuries associated with this equipment. This program is also found as 1008h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C014E POWDER ACTUATED TOOLS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$69.95

 Anyone operating these tools must have adequate training. Explains equipment, safety procedures, types of loads, potential hazards and basically how to safely operate the equipment.
- C015E SCAFFOLD SAFETY (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Training program for anyone working on or near scaffolding. Basic safety rules, operating procedures and how to use scaffolds safely without injury. Meets training requirements for scaffold safety.
- C016E SIGNS AND BARRICADES (English) (10 min.) \$69.95

 This program gives an overview of the different types of signs and barricades found on construction sites. Following the instructions or restrictions of these signs is one of the points stressed in this program.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SAFETY

- C001G GENERAL SAFE WORK PRACTICES (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Outlines basic job responsibilities, safe work practices such as housekeeping, safe lifting, and personal protective equipment. Meets requirements for training in exposure to "general hazards."
- C002G BASIC ELECTRICAL SAFETY ON THE JOB SITE (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

 Meets mandatory training in electrical safety. Explains how to avoid specific electrical hazards. Excellent for individuals exposed to electricity on the job site.
- C003G LIFTING SAFELY IN CONSTRUCTION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Back injury is a major concern in the construction industry. Program demonstrates how the back functions, safest method of lifting, and prevention of back injury.
- C004G ACCIDENTS "IT CAN'T HAPPEN TO ME!" (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 Depicts how accidents are caused and prevention. Emphasis is on unsafe acts of employees and their responsibility for injury prevention. This program is also found as 1022, and 1004d, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C005G PREVENTING INJURY INCIDENTS ON THE JOB SITE (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95
 This is another program to increase safety awareness and improve personal accountability for behavior on the job. Excellent program to improve awareness and responsibility in the company's safety efforts.
- C006G HOUSEKEEPING ON THE JOB SITE (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$69.95

 Housekeeping on any job site requires teamwork and responsibility. Program stresses individual responsibility, why housekeeping is important and how it improves the overall safety efforts.
- COUTG CALL BEFORE YOU DIG ANYTHING (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Emph asizes the need to contact the necessary authorities before excavating or digging. Electrical, gas, utilities, telephone, and how to prevent accidents associated with digging operations.
- C008G FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95 Educates employees on the proper and safe use of fire extinguishers and classes of fires.
- C009G FRAMER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (16 min.) \$69.95
 Orientation program for persons assigned to framing. Meets training requirements of exposure to general hazards.
- C010G SAFETY AND YOUR RESPONSIBILITY (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Excellent training program for new or experienced personnel who are exposed to general hazards. Demonstrates proper clothing, footwear, electrical safety, safe lifting, and personal protection.
- C011G SLIPS & FALLS IN CONSTRUCTION (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Slips and falls are costly. Highlights individual's responsibility for injury prevention through a proactive approach. This video is also found in other categories as 1001i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

C013G PREVENTING BACK INJURIES THROUGH EXERCISE (English) (9 min.) \$99.95

Demonstrates basic exercises to "warm up" the back before beginning work. These exercises will help prevent back injuries and enhance an individual's health. This video is also found in other categories as 1002d, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- C014G GENERAL OFFICE SAFETY (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$69.95

 Demonstrates the most common office hazards and injuries. Excellent for office personnel safety orientation training.
- C015G FIRE PREVENTION (English) (12 min.) \$69.95

 This program is a great tool for teaching all construction personnel on fire prevention techniques.
- C016G PERMITS (English) (10 min.) \$69.95

 Educates construction personnel on the proper procedure for permits and hot work permits.
- C017G MATERIAL HANDLING (English) (10 min.) \$69.95
 Includes safe lifting procedures and other related safety rules for material handlers.
- C001H HAZARDOUS COMMUNICATIONS (YOUR RIGHT TO KNOW) (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program to meet hazard communication requirements by training employees in chemical safety, labeling, and material safety data sheets. This video is also found in other categories as 1003a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C002H CHEMICAL SPILLS, LEAKS & CLEAN UP OPERATIONS (English or Spanish) (15 min.) \$69.95

 Meets training requirements for basic spills and clean up procedures. Emphasizes individual safety, proper equipment, and general safety rules relating to spill clean up.
- C003H HANDLING & USING FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 Using flammables requires special procedures and safe handling, storing, using, and disposal of materials. Program meets basic requirements for training personnel using flammable liquids. This program is also found as 1004f, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C004H BONDING & GROUNDING OF FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 Bonding and grounding of flammables is extremely important to reduce the exposure of explosions and fire due to static electricity during transfer of flammable liquids. This program is also found as 1005f, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C005H TESTING & MONITORING FOR HAZARDOUS GASES (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 General awareness and basic safety for persons who must test and monitor for hazardous gases in such areas as trenching operations, confined space entry, and others.
- C006H HEALTH FACTORS IN WELDING OPERATIONS (English) (28 min.) \$69.95

 This program is designed to explain health hazards in welding operations and how to make the job safer and healthful by following industry safety and health procedures.
- C007H CARBON MONOXIDE POISONING (English) (14 min.) \$69.95

 Designed to train employees in hazards and safety procedures when exposed to carbon monoxide poisoning. Explains what causes carbon monoxide and how to prevent exposure to this hazard.
- C008H LEAD IN THE WORKPLACE (English) (13 min.) \$99.95

 Designed for employees in the construction industry who may be exposed to lead in a variety of situations while performing their job duties. This program is also found as 1028a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

SPECIAL HAZARDS

- C001M CONFINED SPACE ENTRY (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$99.95
 - Meets training requirements for anyone working or entering a confined space. Explains the rules, procedures, emergency procedures and more. This program is also found as 1020h, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C002M TRENCHING AND SHORING OPERATIONS (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95

 Meets training requirements for those persons assigned the job of trenching and shoring. Explains the safety rules, requirements, procedures and emergency procedures.

- C003M TRAFFIC CONTROL/FLAGGER SAFETY (English or Spanish) (8 min.) \$69.95

 Training for anyone who is assigned the task of traffic control/flaggers. Explains proper equipment, operating rules and
- professional attitude during this important assignment.
- C004M SUBCONTRACTOR SAFETY ORIENTATION (English or Spanish) (11 min.) \$69.95

 Excellent program to provide training to subcontractors on the job site. Subcontractors may not have adequate safety training and could pose a hazard to other contractors on the job site. Helps reduce liability and injury exposures.
- C005M VEHICLE SAFETY (DRIVING ON THE ROAD) (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$69.95

 This video is designed for anyone operating a vehicle on the road. Emphasizes the need for wearing seat belts, driving defensively, rules of the road and general safety awareness when operating a motor vehicle.
- C006M SUPERINTENDENT/SUPERVISOR SAFETY RESPONSIBILITIES (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$69.95
 Training supervisors is of critical importance and does help reduce injury rates and costs. Understanding their responsibility, legal liabilities and potential exposures improves supervisors safety performance on the job.
- C007M ALCOHOLISM IN THE WORKPLACE (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95

 An awareness program on the hazards of alcohol on the job, or being under the influence of alcohol when reporting to work.

 This program is also found as 1010i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C008M DRUG ABUSE & WHAT TO DO ABOUT IT (English or Spanish) (22 min.) \$69.95

 Designed more for supervisory personnel to recognize the symptoms of drug abuse and then how to deal with the problem. Excellent course for supervisors and management personnel.
- C009M BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS/CONSTRUCTION (English or Spanish) (17 min.) \$69.95

 This program explains the precautions to take when administering first aid on a construction site. Designed to prevent exposure to HBV and HIV and other Bloodborne illnesses.

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

C001P PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

This program explains personal protective equipment and its use on the job site, and more. This video is also found in other categories as 1007b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

- C002P EYE PROTECTION (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 An effective program to make employees more aware of their responsibilities in wearing eye protection when provided.

 Explains different types of protection, first aid procedures, and more. This program is also found as 9023a, 16008a, and 1004b, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C003P HEARING CONSERVATION (English or Spanish) (12 min.) \$99.95

 Excellent program that explains how hearing loss is acquired through noise, what type of protection to use, and emphasizes the employee's responsibility in wearing the equipment when provided. This program is also found as 1012b, 4005a, and 9025a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C004P HEAT STRESS (English or Spanish) (9 min.) \$99.95
 Program explains how to protect your body in high temperature/high humidity environments. Explains precautions to avoid heat stroke, heat exhaustion, and basic first aid procedures. This program is also found as 1007i, and 4009a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C005P RESPIRATORS & HOW TO USE THEM (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$69.95

 Program explains the different types of respirators, how they are used, some of their capabilities and limitations. An excellent training program in the use of respiratory protection equipment for employees.
- C006P HOW TO FIT TEST RESPIRATORS (English or Spanish) (10 min.) \$99.95

 This training video explains why fit testing is necessary, how to properly fit test respiratory equipment, and general information on caring and using equipment. This program is also found as 1002b, 4007a, and 9020a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.
- C007P FALL PROTECTION (English or Spanish) (21 min.) \$99.95

 Even a short fall can cause serious injury or even death. This great training tool covers body harnesses, shock absorbing lanyards, swing effect, rope grabs, retractable lanyards, and more. This video is also found in other categories as 1042i, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

INTERACTIVE TRAINING PROGRAMS

SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS:

Single User Version:

IBM Compatible PC with a Windows 95, Windows 98 or Windows 3.1X operating System; 100mhz Pentium x86 compatible processor, 15 Meg of free hard disk drive space; 8 Meg of RAM Memory (16 Recommended); Minimum 8X CD-ROM Drive; Graphics Card with 640X480 Display at 16 Bit Minimum; Sound Card and Speakers (SoundBlaster Compatible)

Network Version:

Windows NT4.0/Windows 2000 based server; Single or Dual Processor 400mhz or faster x86 compatible; 8 megs of memory per client on server; 8 megs of memory on each host computer; 8x CD-Rom or faster Drive; 500megs of free hard disk space per interactive program; 10baseT or 10/100tx Ethernet connection or faster; Minimum 8X CD-ROM Drive; Graphics Card with 640X480 Display at 16 Bit Minimum; Sound Card and Speakers (SoundBlaster Compatible)

All interactive versions are now available for single user or network use. When ordering, please specify which version you will need, either single user or network programs. Catalog prices reflect single user programs. For additional user licenses, please call for a price quote.

CD-ROM Interactive with Super Tracker

Each interactive training program includes full motion video and Super Tracker® that allows you to track and document employee training performance. The training, testing, and documentation are all on one CD-ROM disc. Students can watch the video on any PC, take the test and get immediate test results. Test scores are automatically saved for documentation purposes. The student's performance is a utomatically tracked and results are printed at the end of the training or can be imported into your favorite database. CD-ROM interactive training allows employees to be trained on an individual basis at their convenience. Interactive training increases an individual's retention and allows for effective training without a big loss in production time. Cost of these programs is \$249.00

INTERACTIVE TRAINING TITLES AVAILABLE

iv1001a EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION

(English)

\$249.00

Required by OSHA for training all employees who are exposed to "general hazards". Includes basic requirements, electrical, mechanical, back injury prevention, fire protection, fire prevention, personal protective equipment, and more.

iv1002a HAZARD COMMUNICATION: YOUR RIGHT TO KNOW

(English)\$249.00

Employees have a "right to know" about the chemicals they are coming in contact with. This program meets OSHA requirements for employee training of material safety data sheets, labeling, and information.

iv1004a CONTROL OF HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCES (LOCKOUT/TAGOUT)

(English)\$249.00

This is a great training tool for "affected" and "authorized" employees in lockout/tagout procedures.

iv1039a ORIENTATION 2000

(English)

\$249.00

This is the most comprehensive Safety Orientation program ever produced. Contains a large number of topics, including Employee Safety Responsibility, PPE, Bloodborne Pathogens, Safe Lifting, Sanitation and Personal Hygiene, Electrical Safety, Machines/Equipment, Ergo nomics and much more.

iv1046a INDUSTRIAL WORKSTATION ERGONOMICS

(English)

\$249.00

Covers various ergonomic topics as they relate to the industrial workstation. This includes musculosketal disorders (MSDs), identifying the symptoms of ergonomic injuries, surveying adjustable workstations, implementing ergonomic solutions, and lifestyle/habit changes that can prevent ergonomic injuries.

iv1001b RESPIRATORS AND HOW TO USE THEM

(English)

\$249.00

Employees frequently misunderstand the use of respirators. This program will give them the important facts regarding respirator use. They will feel more secure in wearing them once they know how to properly use them. This program is also found as 4006a, being somewhat modified for the category in which it is found.

iv1004b EYE PROTECTION

(English)

\$249.00

This program explains eye protection requirements. This is a very informative program.

iv1007b PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

(English)

\$249.00

Emphasizes the importance of using personal protection when required. Addresses hard hats, gloves, eye protection, and other aspects of protective equipment.

iv1011b EMERGENCY RESPONDERS BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS

(English) \$249.00

Designed for paramedics, EMTs, fire, police, correctional officers, first aid/CPR, and other emergency personnel who might be exposed to blood and other potential hazards relating to BBP. Meets training requirements for Categories I and II employees who anticipate becoming occupationally exposed to blood and blood-contaminated products.

iv1012b HEARING CONSERVATION

(English)

\$249.00

Heightens awareness of hearing conservation in the workplace. Explains the anatomy of the ear, how noise can cause hearing loss, and how to prevent hearing loss.

iv1016b BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS 2000

(English)

\$249.00

Designed for all audiences and can be used to train anyone who is required to provide first aid or CPR. This program was produced with the cooperation of OSHA and Center for Disease Control. Topics include HIV, HCV, and Hepatitis B, transmission methods, and personal protection.

iv1015b BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (NO N-HEALTHCARE)

(English)\$249.00

This program designed for all employees regardless of their job to make them more aware of HIV and Hepatitis B Viruses that can be transmitted through blood or body fluids contaminated with blood products. Helping an accident victim or providing CPR in an emergency could result in the transmission of BBP. This program can help everyone reduce the risk of exposure to bloodborne pathogens.

iv1019b RESPIRATOR STANDARDS

(English)

\$249.00

This program provides an overview of the new respirator standards under OSHA and NIOSH. It includes fit testing, maintenance inspection, filtering face pieces, dust masks, and more. This program contains the necessary information you need to comply with the new standard. Selection, Use, Fit Testing.

iv1001d SAFE LIFTING: BACKINJURY PREVENTION

(English)

The variety of lifting tasks in the manufacturing industry requires specific techniques under difficult conditions, and hazards resulting from incorrect methods. It is definitely a "must see" program for employees before an accident occurs. Good for retraining employees who experienced a back injury.

iv1002e SAFETY ORIENTATION FOR OFFICES

(English)

\$249.00

\$249.00

Designed for office workers and focuses on the most common hazards and resulting injuries in an office. Discusses chairs, ladders, office equipment, video display terminals, safe lifting, fire prevention, and more.

iv1003e VIDEO DISPLAY TERMINAL [VDT] SAFETY

(English)

\$249.00

Directed toward individuals using VDTs. Discusses the myths about electromagnetic radiation and other effects of VDT usage. VDTs are safe if properly used. Explains how to avoid eyestrain and the persistent neck and backaches when working with VDTs.

iv1035f HAZWOPER: ORIENTATION

(English)

\$249.00

Introduction to the basics of HAZWOPER requirements, laws, and regulations. Provides minimum emergency plan requirements and identifies regulations applicable to HAZWOPER. Excellent program to introduce or refresh personnel in HAZWOPER responsibilities.

iv1036f HAZWOPER: IDENTIFYING HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

(English) \$249.00

Required training for emergency responders. Designed to lay groundwork for a variety of HAZWOPER skills, including the definitions of TLV, TWA, TLV-C, methods of exposure, dusts, fumes, gases, compressed gas cylinders, and more. Can be used to train personnel in HAZWOPER or general safety relating to hazardous waste and chemicals.

iv1037f HAZWOPER: MEDICAL SURVEILLANCE PROGRAM

(English) \$249.00

Excellent program to train employees in requirements of a medical program for HAZWOPER, medical examinations, record keeping, and necessary information to meet the training requirements or annual refresher training or initial HAZWOPER training requirements.

iv1038f HAZWOPER: ON-SITE SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS

(English) \$249.00

Program explains various type of hazards that can be encountered in HAZWOPER operations. Meets basic requirements of annual refresher training and basic safety training of lockout/tagout, confined space entry, unsafe conditions, unsafe acts, and most common physical hazards prevalent in HAZWOPER operations. Reinforces the HAZWOPER plan requirements, and more.

iv1039f HAZWOPER: CHEMICAL PROTECTIVE CLOTHING

(English) \$249.00

Designed to explain various types of chemical protective clothing requirements, various limitations of protective clothing requirements and information relating to one of the most important aspects of HAZWOPER training. Reviews potential heat stress related to wearing chemical protective clothing.

iv1040f HAZWOPER: RESPIRATOR PROTECTION/SELECTION/USE & FIT TESTING (English) \$249.00

Basic training requirements for selecting, wearing, using, storing, and handling respirators. Illustrates various types of respirators and how to use them. Fit testing respirator requirements are reviewed and demonstration on how to properly fit test respirators. Two program on one CD Interactive program.

iv1041f HAZWOPER: DONNING / DOFFING / DECONTAMINATION (English)\$249.00

Designed to meet training requirements of subject title. Describes how to don chemical protective clothing, how to properly remove it, and decontamination procedures. Includes actual HAZWOPER footage of proper decontamination from real life situations.

iv1042f HAZWOPER: SITE SAFETY & HEALTH PLAN (English) \$249.00

Overview of general safety and health plan requirements, emergencies incident characterization, remedial actions, and site safety plan creation. Explains site control issues, routine operations, on-site emergencies, medical care, evacuation procedures, and more. Emphasizes employer responsibilities and the importance of testing the plan

iv1044f FIRE EXTINGUISHER TRAINING AND USE 2000 (English) \$249.00

One of our BEST SELLERS! A fire extinguisher is a simple and effective piece of emergency equipment. This program explains the various classes of fires, different types of fire extinguishers, the key word PASS, and other tips for emergency use of fire extinguishers.

iv1049f DOT: SHIPPING OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS (English) \$249.00

This interactive program is designed to meet the training requirements of anyone involved in the shipment of hazardous materials, which includes shipping/receiving personnel. Explains CFR 49, Parts 100-185. Discusses the North American Emergency Response Guidebook, HAZMAT training requirements for shippers, and teaches students how to use 49 CFR HAZMAT tables and special provisions. Excellent basic course for shipper of hazardous materials. How do you ship hazardous materials? U. S. Postal Service? U. P. S.? FEDEX? This training program explains the proper method.

iv1001g FORKLIFT OPERATOR TRAINING (English or Spanish) \$249.00

This is a comprehensive program for forklift operators in the manufacturing environment. This program teaches students engineering principles, operator safety rules, and maintenance. Excellent training program.

iv1017g FORKLIFT TRAINING 2000 (English) \$249.00

This video meets the new OSHA academic standards for training forklift operators in the new rules. Covers everything required including: Engineering Principles, Automobile/Forklift differences, Load Centers, Technical information for Lateral/Longitudinal Engineering, Turnovers/Tipovers, Forklift Operating Rules and Operator Maintenance.

iv1002h CRANES, CHAINS, SLINGS AND HOISTS (English) \$249.00

Designed for anyone operating job hoists or cranes. The program explains sling angles, safety techniques, inspection procedures, and more. Anyone operating this equipment must be trained. This program meets OSHA training requirements.

iv1007h HAND AND POWER TOOL SAFETY (English) \$249.00

This is an excellent program to help reduce injuries when using hand and power tools. Explains electrical safety, impact tools, wrenches, cheater bars, and miscellaneous safety when using hand and power tools. Emphasizes safety behavior and attitude.

iv1016h MACHINE GUARDING RESPONSIBILITIES (English) \$249.00

Emphasizes an individual's responsibility when working with machines and equipment. Discusses control of hazardous energy source (lockout/ tagout), machine guarding requirements, and personal responsibility when working around moving parts of machines.

iv1017h ELECTRICAL SAFETY OVERVIEW (English) \$249.00

This program is for all audiences on electrical safety awareness. Covers basic safety rules when working with electrical equipment.

iv1020h CONFINED SPACES (English) \$249.00

Confined spaces are responsible for many deaths every year due to lack of training. This video addresses the risks and operational safety standards for confined spaces commonly found in public works and construction such as testing, ventilation, and rescue procedures.

iv1001i HOW TO PREVENT SLIPS, TRIPS, AND FALLS (English) \$249.00

Designed to promote awareness in preventing slips and falls. Covers potential hazards, importance of proper maintenance and cleaning procedures, and many other aspects of slips and falls prevention. Focus is on engineering, education, and enforcement.

iv1003i CARPALTUNNELSYNDROME (English) \$249.00

Describes carpal tunnel syndrome - how to prevent CTS; and what employees can do to reduce effects of CTS.

iv1016i BASIC ELECTRICAL SAFETY (English) \$249.00

Program designed to make employees aware of basic electrical safety in the workplace. Review of safety requirements on plugs, cords, and cables; disconnect switches, hand/power safety, and other electrical safety equipment.

iv1025i EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AT WORK (English) \$249.00

This program explains how to prepare for emergencies at work such as, earthquakes, tornadoes, hurricanes, and other emergencies. Training to reduce property damage and prevent injuries during emergencies.

iv1032i FIRST AID (English) \$249.00

This is an instructor's video program, designed for training others in First Aid. Program meets Red Cross, American Heart Association and OSHA standards for training persons in Basic First Aid. Topics include bleeding, animal bites, stings, shock, fainting, strokes, and all other topics necessary for first aid training.

iv2006p RESPIRATOR MEDICAL QUESTIONNAIRE (English or Spanish) \$249.00

This CD-ROM program will help satisfy the new requirements for medical evaluation for anyone who is required to wear a respirator as part of their job responsibilities. There are required questions that need to be answered by the employee and then submitted to a health care professional. The company is restricted from viewing the completed test form. Only the student's name and questionnaire completion date is provided to the employer.

iv2005i COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE EXAM (English) \$249.00

This program has over 800 practice test questions for the commercial driver's test.

iv5005a HOUSEKEEPING SAFETY: HOTEL/MOTEL (English or Spanish) \$249.00

Instructs the housekeeping employee in specific safety hazards. Included are cleaning techniques, chemical use, backinjury prevention, and more.

ivC007p FALL PROTECTION (English) \$249.00

Even a short fall can cause serious injury or even death. This great training tool covers body harnesses, shock absorbing lanyards, swing effect, rope grabs, retractable lanyards, and more.

SUPER TRACKER TRAINING DOCUMENTATION

SOFTWARE TEST ONLY CD-ROM

The Super Tracker® test only programs are available for most of the generic videos listed in this catalog. The programs do not include training, **THEY ARE ONLY TESTS** that document the training you provided your employees. This documentation can be printed at the end of the session or at a later date. All documentation is also saved on the computers hard disk so it can be used in your favorite data base program. The below titles are available in both English and Spanish unless otherwise noted.

Super Trackers® \$39.95

```
1001A - Employee Safety Orientation
1002A - Hazard Communications
1004A - Control of Hazardous Energy Sources
1002B - Fit Testing Respirators
1004B - Eye Protection
1007B - Personal Protective Equipment
1012B - Hearing Conservation
1015B - BBP for Non-Healthcare
1017B - Respirator & the New Rules
1018B - Respirator Selection
1019B - Fit Testing Under New NIOSH Standards
1001D - Back Injury prevention
1002E - Office Safety Orientation (English Only)
1003E - Video Display Terminal [VDT]
1023F - Fire Prevention Responsibility
1035F - HAZWOPER: Orientation
1042F - Site Safety & Health Plan
1044F - Fire Extinguisher Training 2000
1001G - Forklift Operator Training
1015G - Aerial Lift Safety (English Only)
1002H - Cranes, Chains, Slings & Hoists
1008H - Portable Grinders & Abrasive Wheels
1018H - Ground Fault Circuit Interrupters
1020H - Confined Space Entry
1001I - How to Prevent Slips & Falls
1003I - Carpal Tunnel Syndrome
1009I - Hand & Wrist Injuries
1016I - Basic Electrical Safety
1036I - CPR 2000 (English Only)
2008A - Chemical Dependency-What to do About It
5005A - Hotel Housekeeping Safety
5015A - Bomb Threat Procedures
C005E - Crane Safety
C009E - Gas Welding Safety
```

More To Be Added In The Next Publication!

5-MINUTE SAFETY TRAINING VIDEOS ONLY \$69.95 EACH

GENERAL INDUSTRIAL

5-0001 (English & Spanish)
Confined Space Entry for Public Works &
Construction

5-0002

Respiratory Protection

5-0003

Breaker / Jack Hammer Safety

5-0004 (English & Spanish) Flagging Traffic

5-0005

Back Injury Prevention for Public Works & Construction

5-0006

Backhoe Safety

5-0007

Dump Truck Safety

5-0009

Shoveling Safely: Prevention of Injuries From Shoveling

5-0010 (English & Spanish) Trenching & Shoring

5-0013

Hearing Protection

5-0014 (English & Spanish)

Cutting & Milling Asbestos Cement Pipe

5-0015

Chain Saw Safety

5-0017

Chlorine Safety

5-0018

Tree Trimming Safety

5-0019 (English & Spanish)
Landscape Maintenance Safety

5-0024

Fire Extinguisher Safety

5-0025

Skin Protection

5-0026 Hard Hats 5-0027 (English & Spanish) Heat Stress

5-0028

Foot Protection

5-0029

Ladder Safety

5-0030

Poisonous Plant Safety

5-0031

Treatment Plant Safety

5-0039

How to Develop & Implement A Safety

Program

5-0041

Underground Locations

GENERAL INDUSTRY & MANUFACTURING

5-1001 (English & Spanish)
Accident Investigation

5-1002 (English & Spanish)
Accident Reporting

5-1003

Cafeteria Sanitation

5-1004 (English & Spanish)
Cranes & Chains

5-1005 (English & Spanish)
Drug Testing

5-1006

Electrical Safety

5-1007 (English & Spanish) Eye Protection

5-1008 (English & Spanish) Fire Extinguishers

5-1009 (English & Spanish) Fire Protection

5-1010 (English & Spanish) Fit Testing Respirators

5-1011 (English & Spanish)
Forklift - BASIC OPERATING RULES

5-1012 (English & Spanish)

Forklift - ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES

5-1013 (English & Spanish) Forklift - MAINTENANCE

5-1014 (English & Spanish)
Hand / Power Tools

5-1015 (English & Spanish) Hazard Communication

5-1017 (English & Spanish) Human Behavior

5-1018 (English & Spanish) Machine Guarding

5-1019

OSHA Record keeping

5-1020 (English & Spanish)
Personal Protection

5-1021 (English & Spanish) Respirator Use

5-1022 (English & Spanish) Safe Lifting

5-1023 Safety Audit

5-1024

Safety Committees

5-1025

Safety Hazards

5-1027 (English & Spanish) Slips & Falls

5-1028

Waste Minimization

5-1029 (English & Spanish) Welding

5-1030 (English & Spanish) Ladder Safety

5-1037

Table / Radial Arm Saw

5-1038

Occupational Health Issues

5-1039 Cutting Torch 5-1040 (English & Spanish) 5-1051 5-1077 Safe Handling of Compressed Gas Hospitality Safety Orientation What is Carelessness? Cylinders 5-1078 5-1041 5-1052 (English & Spanish) **Hospitality Hazard Communication** NFPA Hazardous Material Identification Safe Driving on Freeways 5-1042 (English & Spanish) 5-1053 (English & Spanish) Reducing Unsafe Acts Bonding & Grounding Hand & Wrist Injuries 5-1081 5-1043 Safety Orientation in Office Environments 5-1062 Housekeeping Safety Housekeeping in Manufacturing 5-1083 5-1044 (English & Spanish) Hospitality Kitchen Safety Video Display Terminal 5-1063 **CPR Providers** 5-1085 5-1045 (English & Spanish) Lockout / Tagout (Control of Hazardous Carpal Tunnel Syndrome 5-1064 How to Handle Bleeding Injuries **Energy Sources)** 5-1046 (English & Spanish) 5-1065 5-1088 OSHA's New Hazardous Energy Source Safety and Machine Fueling Laundry Room Safety 5-1047 (English & Spanish) Lifting Safely in Office Environments 5-1066 (English & Spanish) Maintenance Person Safety (Hotel) Hospitality Fire Prevention 5-1048 (English & Spanish) 5-1090 5-1067 ARC Welding Safety Maintenance Person Safety Valet Safety 5-1049 (English & Spanish) (Manufacturing) 5-1098 Gas Welding Safety Portable Grinders & Abrasive Wheels 5-1072 Office Hazard Communication 5-1050 (English & Spanish) 5-1099 Safe Use of Compressed Gas Cylinders **Emergency Preparedness at Work** 5-1075 (English & Spanish) **Hearing Conservation**

5-MINUTE VIDEOS FOR THE SUPERVISOR

Emergency Preparedness at Home

5-7003

Sanitation for Food Service Workers

5-3001 5-3009 The Supervisor's Responsibility How to Control Tardiness Safety Responsibilities 5-3002 5-3010 5-3018 Chemical Dependency; What Is It? Legal Responsibilities of Supervisors in Training Responsibilities Safety 5-3003 Discipline: Counseling Solving Chemical Dependency Problems 5-3019 Criminal Liabilities of Supervisors in 5-3004 5-3012 Safety Discipline; Performance How to Listen to Employees 5-1020 Standards 5-3013 Training New Employees to Meet Safety Standards 5-3005 How to Communicate Effectively Discipline; Safety Enforcement 5-7001 5-3014 Hazard Communications for Healthcare Team Building **Facilities** Discipline; The Hot Stove Theory 5-3015 5-7002 Handling Personal Problems of 5-3007 Employee Safety Orientation NURSING Performance Evaluations **Employees**

5-3016

Getting Control of Time

5-3008

How to Control Absenteeism

5-7004

Hospital Sanitation and Disinfections

Employee Safety Orientation -

HEALTHCARE

5-7006

Safe Lifting for Healthcare Providers

5-7007

Slip / Fall Prevention - HEALTHCARE

5-7008

Universal Precautions - NURSING

5-7009

Control of Hazardous Energy Sources

5-7010

Hazardous Material Sheets [MSDS]

5-7011

Hazard Communications Labels

5-7012 Ergonomics

3 in 1 Specials \$89.95

5-4001

Respiratory Protection, Eye Protection. **Hearing Protection**

5-4002

Breaker-Jack Hammer, Digging-Pick Bar, Shoveling Safety

5-4003

Flagging Safety,

Small Jobsite Traffic Control,

Skin Protection

5-4004

Backhoe Safety, Dump Truck Safety, Truck Safety & Operations

5-4005

Hazard Communications, Reducing Unsafe Acts, **Accident Reporting**

5-4006

Hand / Power Tool Safety, What is Carelessness? Occupational Health Issues

5-4007

Confined Spaces,

Trenching / Shoring Safety, Underground Location Safety 5-4008

Landscape, Tree Trimming, Chainsaw

5-5001

Electrical Safety, Fire Protection, Fire Extinguishers

5-5002

Eye Protection, Skin Protection, Foot Protection

5-5003

Hand / Power Tool Safety, Cutting Torch Safety, Welding Safety

5-5004

Hazard Communications, Accident Reporting, Accident Investigation

5-5006

Personal Protection, Health Issues, **Heat Stress**

5-5005

Machine Guarding, Safety Hazards, Slips & Falls

5-5007

Carelessness,

NFPA Hazard Identification, Bonding / Grounding

5-6001

Supervisor Responsibilities, Training Requirements, Discipline & Counseling

5-6002

Absenteeism, Tardiness,

Listening to Employees

5-6003

Communications, Team Building, Time Management

5-6004

Chemical Dependency, Training New Employees, Personal Problems

5-6005

Safety Responsibilities, Legal Responsibilities,

Criminal Liabilities of Supervisors

INDUSTRIAL PHOTO COLLECTIONS

201pc HAZARDOUS MATERIALS \$245.00

This collection of 600 photos contains tanks, containers, confined spaces, labels, signs, actual scenes of decontamination procedures, fires, explosions in hazardous situations, hazardous materials operations, classroom training, and outdoor training situations.

202pc HAZARDOUS MATERIALS \$125.00

Now you can lay claim to 300 photos of containers, tanks, signs, confined spaces, and labels relating to hazardous materials. Simply purchase this package now.

203pc HAZARDOUS MATERIALS \$75.00

100 actual scenes of decontamination procedures, fires, and explosions.

204pc HAZARDOUS MATERIALS \$95.00

Take advantage of our package of 200 photos of hazardous materials operations and situations, classroom training, and outdoor training situations.

205pc MEDICAL PHOTO COLLECTION \$275.00

This collection of 600 photos shows male and female anatomy, accidents, victims, first aid services, bloodborne pathogens, and graphics.

206pc MEDICAL PHOTOS \$45.00

Get 100 photos of the male and female anatomy to use in your Power Point program or employee handbook on injury prevention.

207pc FIRST AID \$75.00

Designed for use with our safety training program, these 38 photos show accidents, victims, and first aid services.

208pc BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS \$95.00

Excellent collection of 90 photos for your bloodborne pathogens training and awareness program.

209pc MEDICAL PHOTOS \$175.00

This is one of our best selling photo collections of 475 photos. See medical first aid services, victims, injuries, anatomy, and graphics. Excellent pricing on this best seller. Pay less than fifty cents per photo when you buy this entire collection.

210pc FORKLIFTS, PALLET JACKS, AND MATERIAL HANDLING \$225.

This collection of photos gives you 760 photos of accidents, operations, engineering principles, propane handling, maintenance, equipment inspections, batteries, forklifts, pallet jacks, ramps, dockplates, forklift operations, operating rules, and more!

211pc FORKLIFTS, PALLET JACKS, AND MATERIAL HANDLING \$65.00

Now get 92 photos of accidents, operations, engineering principles, and propane handling.

212pc FORKLIFTS, PALLET JACKS, AND MATERIAL HANDLING \$75.00

Get your collection of 136 photos showing maintenance, equipment inspections, batteries, forklifts, and pallet jacks.

213pc FORKLIFTS, PALLET JACKS, AND MATERIAL HANDLING \$95.00

Hundreds and hundres of photos! 433 photos of forklifts, pallet jacks, ramps, and dock plates. In sane pricing on this one!

214PC FORKLIFTS, PALLET JACKS, AND MATERIAL HANDLING \$65.00

Forklift operations. Operating rules and regulations. Get your 99 photos today!

215pc FIRE PREVENTION \$165.00

This collection of photos offers 644 photos of alarms, fire extinguishers, sprinklers, fires, explosions, safety containers, and training too!

216PC FIRE PREVENTION \$95.00

You get 244 photos of alarms, fire extinguishers, and sprinklers.

217PC FIRE PREVENTION \$95.00

This selection of 400 photos is excellent for employee handbooks! Fires, explosions, safety containers, and training is shown.

218PC FALL PROTECTION \$145.00

Photos galore! 450 photos of fall protection, construction, coverings, and rigging.

219PC HAZARDOUS ENERGY SOURCE (LOCKOUT/TAGOUT) \$95.00

141 photos of locks, tags, lockout situations, and tagout situations.

220PC CONFINED SPACE ENTRY \$95.00

Get a total of 223 Confined space entry photos of confined spaces, permits, SCBA, and ermergency situations.

221PC CPR \$95.00

This selection of 200 photos shows infant, child, and adult CPR training situations.

222PC ELECTRICAL SAFETY \$65.00

More than 280 photos of plugs, cords, frays, crakds, electrical tools, and more!

223PC RESPIRATORY PROTECTION \$125.00

And incredible package of 200 photos that can be used in training programs for respriatory protection, equipment, use, wearing, donning, doffing, and fit testing respirators.

224PC TRENCHING AND SHORING \$125.00

A wide range of trenching and shoring photos. A total of 230 photos!

225PC HOT WORK \$145.00

Over 250 photos of welding and grinding in confined spaces and foundries.

226PC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT \$195.00

Excellent selection of 325 photos of protective equipment and people wearing this personal protective equipment. Excellent for use in Power Point programs, printing to transparencies for overhead projectors, and employee handbooks.

227PC BACKINJURY PREVENTION \$95.00

Proper and improper lifting techniques, situations, spinal photos, and graphics provided in this collection of 150 photos.

228PC ERGONOMICS 2000 \$95.00

You get 256 photos showing a variety of work situations that reflect ergonomics.

229PC INDUSTRIAL PHOTOS \$695.00

This collection is the combined content of all our industrial photos compiled into one package to give you greater discount prices. Over 5,000 photos.